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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MERE

2007 2006 Change
HK$'000 HK$'000 2
TER TET
Turnover EEH
Jewellery retail KEZTE 4,119,165 2,785,254 +48%
Other businesses H fth 2 7 3,754,418 4,196,226 1%
7,873,583 6,981,480 +13%
Profit attributable to shareholders RAEIRE
of the Company JE& 15 4 ) 516,278 296,838 +74%
Basic earnings per share FREXREF 85.8 cents fli  49.3 cents fll +74%
Dividend per share BREK S
~ Final - KH 26.0 cents fill 6.0 cents fll +63%
— Full Year -2F 34.0 cents fli  23.0 cents fll +48%
Dividend payout ratio B & 40% 47%
Equity attributable to shareholders AARIRE
of the Company JE 1 ¥ 2 3,634,269 2,557,641 +42%
Equity per share TRER $6.0 T $4.2 7T +42%
Turnover
Year EER
F
2007 3,755 7,874 Return on shareholders’ equity
2006 4,196 6,981 B R g (B
%
2005 3,380 5,761 16
2004 4,770 7,017 14.2%
14 s
2003 4,508 /
0 1,000 2,000 3,000 4,000 5,000 6,000 8,000 12
HK$'M 11.6%
1 Jewellery retail ZKEZE Other businesses E %75 BEET 10.2% /
° N
. / 9.0%
Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company
Year 7523 ) BR R 4 ik 6 6.3%
Fip
—
2007 516,278 4
2006 296,838
2
2005 187,330
Il Il Il Il Il
2004 200,888 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007
;
2003 115,655 gt
0 100,000 200,000 300,000 400,000 500,000 600,000
HK$/000
FHT

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED a ANNUAL REPORT 2007

a4+ SBEBBEKAERDA

2007 F 3R



CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

The Group achieved record
results in the year 2007. Net
profit after tax climbed 74%
to HK$516 million.

The bulk of the profits arose
from operations in jewellery
retail, which benefited from
the increasing affluence in
Mainland China that is
fostering aspiration for all
kinds of luxury goods. Vying to
stoke demand and then to meet them, companies across all retail sectors,
of multinational and local origins, are driving competition to new heights.
To maximize impact on consumers, these companies are sparing no
costs in building more flagship stores that are increasingly mega-sized
and extravagant.

F k

Rents are exorbitant, wages on the rise, but there are consumers out
there willing to spend their money if one manages to reach and entice
them. It is like entering a long yacht race under strong winds and swift
currents. Although the cost for lapses and mistakes is always bitter, an
expert crew with a finely tuned boat can ride the waves to travel far
and fast.

There is no question of shying from such a high-stake race. But to stay
ahead, we need to consistently take care of our ship, endowing it with
the latest technology and keeping it in the finest shape, and no less
importantly, to train and keep our crew in top form and to strive for
the utmost in its team spirit.

Our staff has put in tremendous efforts to achieve the results. Our

shareholders and supporters have given us continuous encouragement,
Along with the entire Board of Directors, | sincerely thank them all.

/L

Chow Kwen Lim
Chairman

Hong Kong
28 March 2008
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling, aged 84, is a Non-executive Director of the
Company, the Honorary Chairman of the Group and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the elder brother of
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim. As a founder of the Group, he served as the
Group General Manager from 1973 to 1986 and the Group Chairman
from 1973 to 1990. He was elected the Honorary Chairman upon retiring
as Chairman in 1990. He is well experienced in corporate management.

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim, BBS, MBE, JP, DSSc (Hon), aged 81, is an Executive
Director of the Company, the Group Chairman and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the younger brother of
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and the father of Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing
Shing, the Group’s General Manager. Dr. CHOW was the Group General
Manager from 1986 to 1997, and having been the Group Chairman
since 1990. As a founder of the Group, he has been in the jewellery
business for over 60 years. He was awarded Doctor of Social Science,
Honoris Causa by The Chinese University of Hong Kong in 1998 and is
an Honorary Professor of the Fudan University and a member of the
Board of the Journal of Shunde Polytechnic. He is also an Honorary
Citizen of the cities of Guangzhou, Foshan, Changle, Lanzhou and
Dunhuang, PRC.

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun, MB, BS, DMRT, FHKCR, FHKAM (Radiology), aged 74, is
an Independent Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member
of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination
Committee of the Company. He has been with the Group for over 30
years. He is a medical doctor in private practice in Hong Kong.

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing, BBS, MBE, JP, aged 61, is an Executive
Director of the Company, the Group General Manager and a director of
a number of subsidiaries within the Group. He is the son of Dr. CHOW
Kwen Lim, the Group’s Chairman. Mr. CHOW has been with the Group
for over 22 years, having been the Group General Manager since 1998.
He is a member of the Council of the City University of Hong Kong,
where he is also the Chairman of the Board of Management of the
Community College of City University. Mr. CHOW is the chairman of
the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre. He has been appointed to the
Investigation Panel A of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. He is a member of the Shunde People’s Political
Consultative Committee.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing, DDS, MBA, aged 51, is an Executive
Director of the Company. He is a member of the Nomination Committee
of the Company and a director of a number of subsidiaries within the
Group. He has joined the Group for over 20 years. Dr. CHOW is the
elder brother of Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and the cousin of
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing. He is a dental surgeon in private practice
in Hong Kong. Dr. CHOW is a voting member of the Po Leung Kuk
Advisory Board.

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel, MH, FCCA, FCPA (Practising), FTIHK, ACA,
FHKIoD, aged 54, was an Independent Non-executive Director and the
Secretary of the Company until September 2004. He was re-designated
as a Non-executive Director of the Company on 28 September 2004.
Mr. TING is a member of the Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee of the Company. He is an independent non-executive director
of seven other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely Tong Ren Tang
Technologies Co., Ltd., Tongda Group Holdings Limited, Minmetals
Resources Limited, JLF Investment Company Limited, Computer And
Technologies Holdings Limited, Texhong Textile Group Limited and
Dongyue Group Limited. He is @ member of the 9th and 10th Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference, Fujian. Mr. TING is an
accountant in public practice and has more than 30 years of experience
in this field. Currently, he is the Managing Partner of Ting Ho Kwan &
Chan, Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam, SBS, OBE, JP, LL.B (Hons) (Lond.) A.C.I. Arb, aged 67, is
a Non-executive Director of the Company, and a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 26 June 1995 and re-designated as a Non-
executive Director in September 2004. Mr. CHUNG is a solicitor in
practice. Apart from being a China-appointed Attesting Officer, he also
holds key posts in various organizations. He serves as a member on
several advisory committees of the Government of the Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region, and is also an independent non-executive director
of two other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely S E A Holdings
Limited and Datronix Holdings Limited.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing, aged 50, is an Executive Director of
the Company, the Group Deputy General Manager and a director of a
number of subsidiaries within the Group. Mr. CHOW has been with the
Group since 1984 (except 1988 to 1992) and has become the Group
Deputy General Manager since 1995. Mr. CHOW is the younger brother
of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and the cousin of Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing. He has experience in real estate in Canada. Mr. CHOW's
key responsibilities include the marketing of the Group's jewellery
business in Greater China. He also acts as the Vice-Chairman of the
Diamond Federation of Hong Kong, China Limited, Governing Council
Member of the Quality Tourism Services Association, a member of the
Advisory Committee on Travel Agents and a member of the Jewellery
Industry Training Advisory Committee of the Education Bureau. Mr.
CHOW is a member of the Guangzhou Municipal Tianhe District People’s
Political Consultative Committee.

Mr. LEE Ka Lun, FCCA, CPA, aged 53, is an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company, and the chairman of the Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of the Company.
He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive Director of the
Company on 28 September 2004. Mr. LEE is an accountant by profession
and has over 25 years experience in banking and auditing. He had been
the Deputy Chief Executive of Lloyds TSB Bank plc, Hong Kong Branch
and Regional Director - Finance and Operation of Lloyds TSB's operations
in Asia for over 15 years and has extensive experience on corporate
banking, private banking, treasury, operations, IT developments and
general management. He is also a responsible officer approved by the
Securities and Futures Commission and serves as an independent director
of three other listed companies in Hong Kong, namely Denway Motors
Limited (being chairman of the audit committee), Guangzhou Investment
Company Limited and REXCAPITAL Financial Holdings Limited.

Mr. LO King Man, FRSA, FHKU, UFHKPU, FHKAPA, JP, MBE, BBS, aged 70, is
an Independent Non-executive Director, a member of the Audit
Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee of
the Company. He was appointed as an Independent Non-executive
Director of the Company on 28 September 2004. Following a career in
higher education management, Mr. LO held an appointment as Director
of the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts during 1993 to 2004
and is currently the Principal of the Canton International Summer Music
Academy established by the Guangdong Government. His public services
included vice-chairmanship of the former Urban Council and membership
of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Basic Law Consultative
Committee, Examination Authority, Broadcasting Authority, Vocational
Training Council and Arts Development Council. He has served on
governing boards of numerous educational and cultural organizations.
He is an independent non-executive director of another listed company
in Hong Kong - Sing Lee Software (Group) Limited.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Pagan WONG Mei Wan, FCCA, CPA (Practising), EMBA, aged 40, is
the Company Secretary of the Company and the Group's Director of
Compliance and Accounting. Ms. WONG is responsible for Group
finance, accounting and tax, company secretarial and investor relations.
She joined the Group in 2000 and has over 18 years of experience in
finance, accounting and management. Ms. WONG is a member of the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants. She holds an Executive MBA Degree
from the City University of Hong Kong. Ms. WONG's experience covered
a variety of industries including auditing and business advisory services
with one of the Big Four accounting firms in Hong Kong.

Mr. LAU Hak Bun, aged 55, is the Group's Director of Sales Operations.
Mr. LAU has been with the Group for over 35 years. He is well-
experienced in sales management. Apart from managing the sales
operations in Hong Kong and Macau, Mr. LAU is also responsible for
the Group's operation in Mainland China. He serves as the executive
committees of several trade associations as the Group's representative.

Ms. Emily LI Yin Ming, aged 48, is the Group's Brand General Manager
for “Chow Sang Sang”, overseeing the development of branding, new
business and marketing. Prior to joining the Company in 2005, Ms. LI
was the Managing Director of her own jewellery marketing company,
providing consultancy services to international renowned jewellery
organizations. Before Ms. LI became an entrepreneur in 2003, she was
with the World Gold Council for 10 years playing a key role in gold
jewellery market development for East Asia. Ms. LI was awarded the
“China 100 Outstanding Women Entrepreneur” in 2007.

Ms. Carol WONG May Chun, aged 44, is the Group's Brand Director
for “Emphasis Jewellery”. Ms. WONG joined the Group in 2004 and is
responsible for Emphasis Jewellery’s total branding, including product
development, marketing, as well as channel development and
management. She has over 15 years of senior level brand management
experience in international fashion and accessories industries, with major
focus in Asia Pacific markets.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Group’s Results

In 2007 Chow Sang Sang Group registered significant gains both in
turnover and profits. The expansionary momentum of the economy
continued unabated from the year before all the way through 2007,
both in the Mainland and in Hong Kong. The retail sectors were buoyant
and upbeat: in all four quarters turnover exceeded that of a year before,
allowing the Group to report for 2007 a 48% increase in turnover and
65% increase in operating profits in jewellery retail.

Activities in the stock market in Hong Kong could be described as
frenetic. The Group's brokerage arms were able to achieve significant
gains in commission income as well as operating profits.

With the price of gold and platinum hovering at high levels, turnover in
wholesale of the metals retreated by 12% but operating profits went
up 54%. Overall, the Group's profit attributable to shareholders was
HK$516 million on turnover of HK$7,874 million. Compared with 2006,
the increase in profits was 74% and turnover rose 13%, between which
ratios there is a disparity that is largely attributable to the fall in the
turnover of wholesale of gold and platinum. Earnings per share climbed
to HK85.8 cents per share from HK49.3 cents per share.

Overview

The Group's major business is jewellery retail in Hong Kong, Mainland
China, Taiwan and Macau (“Greater China”), conducted by Chow Sang
Sang Jewellery Company Limited together with some of its fellow
subsidiaries. Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited and Chow Sang Sang
Futures Limited are the operators of the Group's brokerage business.
Precious metals wholesale is the business of World Commercial Sales
Company Limited.

At the close of 2007, the jewellery retail network consisted of 109
shops under the name “Chow Sang Sang” in the Mainland and 38
shops in Hong Kong. In addition, under the name “Emphasis Jewellery”
there were 9 shops in Hong Kong, 19 in Taiwan and 2 in Macau. Chow
Sang Sang owns and operates the jewellery store under the name
“Midtown Jewelry” in Hong Kong Disneyland.

The marketing strategy of the network is embodied in the tableau of
merchandise offered at the shops. The mainstay is gem-set and gold
jewellery designed in-house. The designs are distinguished by branding,
such as Diamond in Motion (diamond jewellery whose feature is
diamonds on moving mountings reflecting light), Platinum with Love
and Pt Loving Hearts (jewellery featuring branded diamonds). Product
differentiation in another dimension is achieved by the licensing of
territorial rights for intellectual properties such as Hello Kitty and Disney
characters to be used as themes for design and marketing of products.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Overview (continued)

To add content and glamour, brands of jewellery are imported from
Italy and Japan. Such brands as Stefan Hafner, Marco Bicego, and Regalo
are selected for their individuality, their products’ harmony and synergy
within our framework. In Hong Kong and the Mainland, selected shops
carry Rolex and Tudor watches as official agents.

Emphasis Jewellery aims to offer an intimate shopping experience to
discerning clients whose focus is on distinctiveness and taste. Although
the shops are operated under the same doctrine as regards customer
service, they have their own brand-management and product team. Its
success is signified by the fact that many customers in Hong Kong
regularly shop in Emphasis Jewellery and Chow Sang Sang alike.

To feed its jewellery manufacturing pipeline, the Group needs a
substantial input of polished diamonds at varying intervals. Buying rough
and polishing them in-house is therefore a step in vertical integration
that affords cost-saving opportunities and, more importantly, an
alternative and controllable source of raw material. Since 2005 the
Group has been a “Sightholder” of the Diamond Trading Company, a
major supplier of diamonds in the rough. As such it is one of two firms
in Greater China that are contracted from 2008 to 2011 to procure
rough diamonds direct from that company’s London office. The Group
also buys rough diamonds from other sources. Currently about 20% of
the polished diamonds sold by the Group comes from rough diamonds
purchased and polished on its own, but this ratio is expected to rise as
the Group further expands its supply network for rough diamonds.

The jewellery operation generates voluminous flows of gold and
platinum. The inflows are metals in the form of ingots which are bought
wholesale as raw materials for jewellery manufacturing. The outflows
consist of old jewellery and scraps, bought from customers who bring
them to the shops, processed and then sold wholesale. World
Commercial Sales Company Limited handles the metal trading, offering
the same services to outside metal users as well. The business is
conducted in Hong Kong on a high-volume, low-margin and minimized-
risk model.

Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited and Chow Sang Sang Futures Limited
are run as "boutique” brokerages aiming at retail customers with
personalized professional services. The brokerages offer trading at 8
offices in Hong Kong plus a highly efficient Internet platform. As small
independent brokerages, the survival strategy is to concentrate on
personal service, sound internal control and good risk management.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail

Hong Kong & Macau
Turnover increased by 36% to HK$3,022 million, accounting for 73%
of the total turnover in jewellery retail.

Although turnover was strong during the first half of 2007, it was even
more robust in the second half, and the 4th quarter was much better
than expectations. Although local customers accounted for the bulk of
the consumption, spending by mainlanders, especially at shops located
in the tourist areas such as Mongkok and Causeway Bay, were highly
significant.

During the first half of 2007 the price of gold, though still below the
peak reached in May 2006, stayed at a range that was the highest in at
least the past five years. Starting in August 2007, it went on a continuous
climb, eventually breaching US$900 in January 2008. Despite these
price levels, the amount of gold the Group bought from retail customers
was way below that which was recorded in 2006. One reason was
perhaps that private hoardings had not been sufficiently replenished
since the sell-off. Another could be that instead of taking profits early,
people are now more inclined to wait and see how high the price of
gold would climb.

Turnover of gem-set jewellery in general rose by 46% from 2006, and
in particular sales of items priced above HK$10,000 grew by an even
higher percentage. Because of the growth in the turnover of gem-set
jewellery in general, and diamond jewellery in particular, gem-set
jewellery had a far more significant contribution than gold to the increase
in profits.

In order to further strengthen the Group's position in Mongkok, the
prime shopping area for Mainland visitors, a 500-sq.m. “mega-store”
was established by leasing the space adjacent to an existing store. The
mega-store, with its large floor area, very long frontage and huge
billboard areas above the shopfront, has become an icon in that shopping
district, offering an out-of-the-ordinary shopping experience to visitors
and locals alike. At the same time, another store in that area was
moved to a new location across and up the street from the “mega-
store”.

A new shop dedicated to the connoisseur segment of customers was
opened at Elements, the new shopping complex managed by MTR
Corporation Limited (“MTR") above their Kowloon Station. This shop is
focused on “fine jewellery”, and is outfitted distinctively for its mission.
With international luxury brands as its neighbours in the mall, this shop
is poised to take advantage of the high-end office, hotel and residential
developments in the same complex coming on stream in turn within
the coming two years.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail (continued)

Hong Kong & Macau (continued)

Other Chow Sang Sang shops opened during the year included those at
Terminal 2 of the Hong Kong International Airport and “district” shops
at Tseung Kwan O and next to the MTR Mong Kok East Station. Five
other shops were refitted or expanded.

Emphasis Jewellery continued its growth to nearly 46% over its turnover
in the prior year. Its Mongkok store was re-opened as a “store-in-
store” within the Chow Sang Sang mega-store. A new shop was opened
at Queensway Plaza in Admiralty. The shop at Times Square, Causeway
Bay, was relocated to a larger location within the mall.

In November 2007 the store in the Venetian Macao-Resort-Hotel was
opened.

As a "brand” Chow Sang Sang continued to be recognized for its
achievements in projecting its image and positioning to consumers. In
2007, for the branding as well as the quality of service, numerous
awards had been received, of which some were adjudicated by expert
panels while others were voted by consumers. These included awards
given by Ming Pao Daily in conjunction with the Department of
Marketing of the Chinese University of Hong Kong, Hong Kong
Productivity Council and China Trademark Association, and the Hong
Kong Retail Management Association. One of the shop managers of
Emphasis Jewellery was chosen as the “FOREVERMARK Most Motivating
Store Manager” by De Beers Group Marketing after beating candidates
from other retailers in several rounds of competition.

Given the buoyant atmosphere, the rise in shop rentals was inevitable.
The average increase in rental expenses due to renewals was 22%.
Taking into account new stores and closures, rental expenditure rose
almost 22%.

Personnel emoluments consisted of basic salary and profit-based bonus
awards. Basic salary was raised by an average of 3.8% at the beginning
of the year. With bonus awards as the main contributing factor, the
total increase in personnel emoluments over the year was 13%.

The capital expenditure, mostly incurred on the fitting-out of stores,
amounted to HK$35 million.

The opening of the mega-store in Mongkok and the image-store in
Elements crystallized the two-prong strategy. Mega-stores cater to a
wide spectrum of customers with their rich mix of merchandise while
image-stores focus on fine jewellery in a luxury setting.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Jewellery Retail (continued)

Mainland China

The contribution from the stores in the Mainland continued to rise.
Their turnover in 2007 increased 104% to HK$1,026 million, which
represented 25% of the total turnover in jewellery retail. In 2006 their
share was 18%, in 2005 12%.

Same-store growth in turnover was 39%, with some of the stores in
Beijing, Shanghai, Guangzhou, Xian and Fuzhou taking top honours.
The overall sales in gem-set jewellery priced at RMB50,000 or above
more than doubled.

During the year 27 shops were opened in cities including Urumgi,
Lanzhou, Nantong, Quanzhou, Haikou, Zhuhai and Zhaoging, bringing
the total at the end of year to 109. One of the new shops was located
in a high-end mall in Shanghai.

Capital expenditure during the year reached HK$27 million, with the
fitting out of new shops taking up the bulk of the spending.

Chow Sang Sang Diamond (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. has been operating
smoothly since its inception in the second half of the year. Its
establishment has facilitated the importation and stocking of diamonds
in the Mainland.

Taiwan

With improvements in the second half of 2007, turnover for the year
was HK$71 million, or 2% of the total of the Group’s turnover in
jewellery retail.

A new management structure was put into place during the year, putting
a stronger focus on coordination of marketing direction from the main
office in Hong Kong. The loss in Taiwan has narrowed in 2007, and the
improvement is expected to pick up its pace as the change in the
political climate brings stimulus to the economy.

Wholesale of Precious Metals

Turnover for the year fell by 12% to HK$3,567 million. However,
operating profits registered a 54% growth to HK$14 million.

With the price of platinum rising to beyond US$1,500 by the end of the
year, trading in the metal dropped to trickles. The volume of trading in
gold was lower than in 2006 as less scrap gold was processed.

The business continues to be run on a low-margin, risk-controlled model.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Securities and Futures Broking

For the Hong Kong stock market, it was a year of records. The Hang
Seng Index, having broken through 20,000 in December 2006, peaked
at 31,958 in October 2007. Total turnover went up to HK$21,665
billion, more than 2.6 times that of 2006.

Turnover for Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited reached HK$62 billion,
2.8 times that of 2006. Financing for clients was facilitated in 82 Initial
Public Offerings (“IPOs"), generating net profits of HK$11 million, which
was 2.5 times that of 2006 in which there were 55 IPOs.

Despite a dramatic increase in loans to clients, HK$142 million at the
end of 2007 as compared to HK$85 million in 2006, lending policies
were strictly upheld and the quality of loans was maintained. No material
provision for bad debt was required.

Commission income rose to HK$132 million (+149%), and operating
profits reached HK$103 million (+239%).

Investments

Properties

The Group holds properties mainly for its own use as offices, jewellery
shops and factory premises. For investment properties, rental income
amounted to HK$9 million, less than 1% of the Group's overall turnover.

Shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited

Shares in Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC"), received
as a distribution from the merger of the stock and futures exchanges in
2000, are being held by the Group as available-for-sale investments. As
at 1 January 2007 and 31 December 2007, the Group held 4,953,500
shares of HKEC and the unrealized gain on the holding amounted to
HK$1,093 million (2006: HK$421 million). No sale of the shares are
being contemplated.

Finance

Financial Position and Liquidity

The Group centralizes funding for all its operations through the corporate
treasury based in Hong Kong, which is also given the management of
the Group’s gold and foreign exchange holdings. This policy achieves
better control of treasury operations and lower average cost of funds.
As at 31 December 2007, the Group had cash and cash equivalents of
HK$265 million, and total undrawn bank loans and other credit facilities
of approximately HK$1,244 million. The Group generates strong recurring
cashflow from its jewellery business.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Finance (continued)

Financial Position and Liquidity (continued)

It is the Group's policy to obtain financing on an unsecured basis as far
as possible. With respect to its jewellery business, total borrowing as at
31 December 2007 amounted to HK$286 million, which was unsecured
and repayable in one year. The Group has a low gearing ratio of 8%,
based on total borrowing of HK$286 million as a percentage of total
shareholders’ equity of HK$3,634 million. As at 31 December 2007, the
current ratio stood at a healthy level of 2.6. Most of the cash is deposited
with leading banks of Hong Kong in either HK dollar or US dollar.

Foreign Exchange Risk Management

The Group considers its foreign currency exposure insignificant. The
Group has exposure in Renminbi (“RMB"), New Taiwan dollar, Euro and
Japanese Yen. Currency risks are managed by partly financing non-
Hong Kong dollar assets with loans denominated in the relevant currency.
As at 31 December 2007, total foreign currency borrowing excluding
RMB borrowing amounted to approximately HK$8 million
(2006: HK$7 million). RMB loans at year end amounted to
RMB219 million (2006: RMB100 million) and are used for the operations
in Mainland China. Most of the Group's assets and liabilities, revenues
and expenses are denominated in HK dollar, RMB and US dollar.

Charge on Assets
As at 31 December 2007, certain items of properties of the Group with
a net carrying value of HK$155 million (2006: HK$153 million), and
listed equity investments of HK$221 million (2006: HK$298 million)
were pledged to secure banking facilities granted to certain subsidiaries
of the Company.

Human Resources

At the end of 2007 the Group had 3,175 employees, 59% of whom
were in Mainland China. More than 95% of the staff are employed in
jewellery retail and manufacture.

Aside from basic salary, employees are rewarded with performance-
based bonuses. Fringe benefits such as paid vacation leave, insurance
are commensurate with local practices and legal requirements. Individual
performance is assessed annually on a uniform framework, which is
applied to all territories and is based on openness and objectiveness. It
is the Group's policy to abide with best practice principles, to hire the
most suitable person for the job with competitive emoluments and to
motivate staff with incentives and positive reinforcement.

Because of the predominance of frontline staff, staff training and
retention are of primary concern. The Group conducts training both in
Hong Kong and in the Mainland, using in-house and external resources
where appropriate. Programmes are offered on a variety of subjects,
falling mainly into the categories of sales skills and management
technique, and pitched at different levels of prior experience and
expertise.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Outlook

Hong Kong's stock market started to stumble in November 2007. From
4th quarter 2007 to 1st quarter 2008, the Hang Seng Index shed more
than 5,000 points. IPOs are being called off or postponed because of
uncertain market conditions. As trading volume has inevitably shrunk,
the Group's brokerage arms will see lower income levels in 2008. They
have taken precautionary measures in risk control such as tightening
their margin lending.

By the end of 1st quarter 2008, the gloom over the United States
economy deepens as the subprime crisis and the credit crunch that it
triggered continue to affect the markets despite measures taken by the
United States Federal Reserve and other central banks. Fears of a
recession in the United States have driven the US dollar to new lows
and prices of oil, gold, platinum and diamond, as well as other
commodities, have all reached new highs.

How the downturn in the United States will affect the Chinese economy
is not entirely clear. It might even have an indirect positive effect on
the central government’s effort to control the overheating of its
economy. The sales of jewellery both on the Mainland and in Hong
Kong remained robust from the start of 2008 through the Chinese new
year holidays to Valentine’s Day, with Mainland visitors playing their
very important part in boosting sales in Hong Kong. It was unfortunate
that just before the holidays freak snowstorms played havoc over parts
of central and southern China, causing much loss and grief. Some of
the Group’s shops were at the risk of not getting their supply of seasonal
stock, but thanks to the hard work and resourcefulness of our staff,
the shops received their merchandise in time.

As attested by the results, the Mainland operations are making good
progress and contributing a fast growing percentage of the Group’s
profits. In keeping with the strategy of establishing iconic shops, the
Group has entered into a lease agreement on a property in Sanlitun,
Beijing, in a shopping complex to be managed by the Swire Group. The
shop, with an area of nearly 700 sq.m. in three levels in premises that
appear as a building on its own, will be fitted out as the Group’s first
flagship in the Mainland and will open in the middle of 2008, in time
for the Olympic Games.

In Hong Kong, after an absence of several years from the district, the
Group will open a new store in Queen’s Road Central. This will be
positioned as a mega-store, like the one in Canton Road Kowloon, but
further strengthened in its offering of fine, couture jewellery. In order
to accommodate the large number of Mainland visitors frequenting
Tsimshatsui in Kowloon, a mega-store will be opened during the first
half of 2008 in Park Lane, Nathan Road.

There are certainly reasons to be cautious about the retail sector in the
rest of 2008.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Outlook (continued)

The weakening of the US dollar, along with other factors, has driven
the price of gold beyond US$1,000 per ounce, and the price of diamonds
has been rising inexorably as demand for better quality goods continued
to increase. So far, however, consumers appear to be undeterred,
possibly due to the perception that gold and diamonds could be
alternative “investments” in such volatile and inflationary economic
climates.

One of the administrative measures the central government has
undertaken in order to control inflation and overheating of the economy
is the restriction on bank lending. Although the Group has not been
adversely affected because of its excellent relationships with banks, it
nevertheless must be careful in its planning for funding needs.

Another much publicized legislation of the central government is the
labour law that has been in effect since the beginning of 2008.
Promulgated with the aim to protect workers, the law imposes numerous
new obligations on the part of employers. However, as the Group has
been abiding with best practice principles in its efforts to retain
employees, it envisages that the law will cause no major difficulties
other than somewhat higher costs in connection with human resource
management.

Such additional costs, however, are insignificant in comparison with
the demand for higher wages. The shortage of skilled or experienced
workers, together with the inflationary environment, causes the overall
labour cost to rise in the Mainland faster than in Hong Kong.

In Hong Kong, the major cost factor is store rentals. Rents for prime
shops, especially shops with high visibility, have risen dramatically as
purveyors of luxury goods fight for the best premises as showcases for
their brands. Setting up iconic shops is a trend that is likely to continue
in the luxury retail sector. Although the Group has adopted a similar
strategy, it will be prudent in determining how many and where such
shops will be opened, and it will consolidate its network in order to
keep costs under control and to raise efficiency.

A study funded jointly by participating members of the jewellery industry
but conducted independently by a reputable market research firm,
indicated that both Chow Sang Sang and Emphasis Jewellery have made
significant progress in consumer recognition. The results further showed
that Chow Sang Sang was chosen by the surveyed purchasers of diamond
jewellery as the “most preferred jewellery store”.

The theme for Chow Sang Sang’s advertising campaign in 2007/2008
consisted of four “platforms”: | shine, | care, | promise, | move. Originally
coined to signify the emotions evoked by Chow Sang Sang’s jewellery
in consumers’ hearts, it happens to describe neatly and aptly how we
wish to present ourselves to consumers; in other words, it encapsulates
the service culture that is being assiduously inculcated in the Group's
staff.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors present their report and the audited financial statements
of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2007.

Principal Activities

The Group's principal activities remained unchanged during the year
and consisted of the manufacture and retail of jewellery, wholesale of
precious metals, and securities and commodities broking.

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of
the principal activities of the subsidiaries are set out in note 18 to the
financial statements.

Results and Dividends

The Group's profit for the year ended 31 December 2007 and the state
of affairs of the Company and the Group as at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 37 to 114.

An interim dividend of HK8.0 cents per ordinary share was paid on
28 September 2007. The directors recommend the payment of a final
dividend of HK26.0 cents per ordinary share in respect of the year to
shareholders whose names appear on the register of members on
15 May 2008. This recommendation has been incorporated in the
financial statements as an allocation of retained profits within the equity
section of the balance sheet.

Summary Financial Information

A summary of the results for the year and of the assets, liabilities and
minority interests of the Group as at 31 December 2007 and for the
last seven financial years, as extracted from the published audited
financial statements and reclassified as appropriate, is set out below.
This summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS BEEEeRE

Summary Financial Information (continued) MBEENBE (&)
Results Year ended 31 December
£ BENA3MBLEE

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEx TEL TExR TER TR TET TEL TER

Turnover L]
Jewellery retail KETE 4,119,165 2,785,254 2,380,503 2,247,058 1,820,295 1,850,771 1,791,673 2,011,766
Other businesses Hi % 3,754,418 4,196,226 3,380,151 4,770,033 4,508,114 2,966,788 2,894,557 2,672,610
7,873,583 6,981,480 5,760,654 7,017,091 6328409 4,817,559 4,686,230 4,684,376
Operating profit LA 644,660 366,696 216,892 238544 151,786 80,661 8,084 68,065
Share of profits less =N
losses of associates B FIHEE 773 1,200 165 2317 410 143 670 844
Profit before tax B E AR F 645433 367,896 217,057 240,861 152,196 80,804 8754 682909
Tax WE (110,851)  (61,395)  (26,670)  (37,200)  (35,593)  (18,805)  (5,080)  (18,092)
Profit for the year KEZRF 534,582 306,501 190,387 203,661 116,603 61,999 3674 50,817
Attributable to: A& A
Shareholders of KD AR E
the Company 516,278 296,838 187,330 200,888 115655 62,251 3,690 50,300
Minority interests DY EE R 18,304 9,663 3,057 2,773 948 (252) (16) 517
534,582 306,501 190,387 203,661 116,603 61,999 3674 50,817
Assets, Liabilities and Minority Interests As at 31 December
BE BERVERRER R12A318
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TExr TErL TEr TExX TErT TET TEX TEX
Total assets BEE 5,086,561 3,600,101 2,666,365 2,616,514 2,364,341 2,151,295 2,026,756 2,046,443
Total liabilities BeE (1,395,864) (997,974) (540,306) (636,911) (503,228) (447,382) (351,232) (299,095)
Minority interests LHREER (56,428)  (44,486) (33,600) (18,799) (16,582) (13519)  (8492)  (4,009)

3,634,269 2,557,641 2,092,459 1,960,804 1,844,531 1,690,394 1,667,032 1,743,344
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Charitable Contributions

During the year, the Group made charitable contributions totalling
HK$160,000.

Property, Plant and Equipment and Investment Properties

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment and
investment properties of the Group during the year are set out in notes
14 and 15 to the financial statements, respectively. Further details of
the Group's properties are set out on pages 115 and 116 of this annual
report.

Share Capital

There were no movements in either the Company's authorized or issued
share capital during the year.

Pre-emptive Rights

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s
bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which would oblige the Company to
offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Purchase, Redemption or Sale of Listed Securities of the Company

Pursuant to a stock saving plan set up in May 2007 (the “Plan”) by
Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited (“CSS Securities”), a wholly-owned
indirect subsidiary of the Company, which is open to the staff of the
Group, the participating staff may save by investing a designated monthly
amount in the Company's shares, with no commission being chargeable
to the participants of the Plan. For the purpose of implementing the
foregoing, CSS Securities purchased a total of 1,653 of the Company’s
shares for approximately HK$9,000 in May 2007 and subsequently
transferred all of such shares to the participants during the year.

Save as disclosed above, neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries,
purchased, redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year.

Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year are set out in note 31(b) to the financial statements
and in the consolidated statement of changes in equity, respectively.

Distributable Reserves

As at 31 December 2007, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the provisions of the Bermuda
Companies Act 1981, amounted to HK$1,331,422,000, of which
HK$156,499,000 has been proposed as a final dividend for the year.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Major Customers and Suppliers

In the year under review, sales to the Group's five largest customers
accounted for less than 30% of the total sales for the year. Purchases
from the Group's five largest suppliers accounted for 52% of the total
purchases for the year and purchases from the largest supplier included
therein accounted for 17%.

None of the directors of the Company or any of their associates or any
shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own more
than 5% of the Company's issued share capital) had any beneficial
interest in the Group's five largest suppliers.

Directors

The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim

Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive directors:

Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling

Dr. CHAN Bing Fun *

Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam

Mr. LEE Ka Lun *

Mr. LO King Man *

* Independent non-executive directors

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, Dr. Gerald CHOW King
Sing, Mr. LEE Ka Lun and Mr. LO King Man will retire by rotation at the
forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, will offer
themselves for re-election.

Directors’ and Senior Management’s Biographies

Biographical details of the directors and senior management of the
Company up to the date of this report are set out on pages 4 to 7 of
this annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting has a service contract with the Company which is not
determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEREBERERLRQA

20

TEEFRHERD

RARBEFE  AEELREFMIGHE
BEEFRHEFRLN30% AEER K
HEEMERBRIE 2 FARER2%
ERERRAREEMERBEEIT% -

ARAIBESHETMBE A LIEAK
RAESHARM  HEARADEHITK
A5%A L) ERFASERARER 2
TMESES -

=
FARRBZEZMN

HITESE
BEEEL
J& K B 2 &
B a8

Ebl St

HHITEE :
BESRE
BRIAE) & &~
TREBEE
@M
FRBE L
ERXTAE*

* BUFRTEE

REARRND - BHKEL  TREEE
PESXAEBRANBRITZRREBF
REERKESE  =fU9REREE-

ESKSREBAREE

ARAIEERSRERABBERARER
MrBEFRERNAFEREIZTE -

EZCoRBEN

REVERITZRRBEFAEG LEFSBEL
EE HEARAFZZREESOBEATRN
—ERNARDBRILE - ARFFULEAX
EEREAINZHE -

ANNUAL REPORT 2007
2007 & ¥



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Directors’ Interests in Contracts

Save as detailed in note 36(a)(vi) and (vii) to the financial statements,
no director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
contract of significance to the business of the Group to which the
Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Directors’ Interests in Shares

As at 31 December 2007, the interests of the directors in the issued
share capital of the Company or its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO")),
as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company
and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”)
pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of
Listed Issuers (the “Model Code"), were as follows:

ESRGHNzER

B B 7% ¥R & B 5 36(a)(vi) B (viD)Ffr 7 5t 41 -
FRAREEMEREAARXEEMMBL
AR LEMHAEREXBERZAHNT
ERIBEEAEAER °

EERROzER

720075128318 B (EH R HE )
FEINNEARRATREZRMAME
B ABRBELMARESETESFRIN
SRR ([RESFR]) MARARRRE
BHRARSGHBERAR ([BXH]) AR
Ba o SESRARRSEMRBREE (T
ZR(BHERBEGRADEXVE) EBTR
AP ZESMT

Long positions: HE:
Number of shares held
BREA

Percentage of
the Company’s
Personal Family Corporate Trustee issued share
Name of directors interest interest interest interest Total capital
BARRDT
BRTRA
EEpg 5PN 57 FEER NEEE ERAER ay Bat
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AEREE — — 53,609,932 — 53,609,932 8.91
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim AERELT - — — 137,591,595% 137,591,595 22.86
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun BAEBELE 1,320,000 - - - 1,320,000 0.2
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing BAXR KL — — — 1375915959 137,591,595 22.86
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing BMREE 19711680 70,398%  21,000,0009 42,000,009 82,782,078 1375
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing BAKEE 7,681,104 52,800% — 74,616,000¢ 82,349,904 13.68
Please refer to the explanatory notes in the section headed “Substantial FEE[FERRRAMALTRRG K

Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares and Underlying
Shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, none of the directors
had registered an interest or short position in the shares, underlying
shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352
of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Directors’ Rights to Acquire Shares or Debentures

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to
any directors or their respective spouses or minor children, or were any
such rights exercised by them; or was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to acquire
such rights in any other body corporate.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares

As at
share

31 December 2007, the interests of those persons in the issued
capital of the Company as recorded in the register of interests

required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO were as follows:

Long positions:

Name Capacity

=L 5%

Everwin Company Limited Beneficial Owner
EaBEA

Happy Inc. Beneficial Owner
EaBEA

Happy Family Limited Beneficial Owner

REFXEFR DA EaBEA

Value Partners Limited Investment Manager
REEEA

Top Fit Investments Limited Beneficial Owner
EaBEA

CWS Holdings Limited Beneficial Owner
EaBEA

Notes:

53,609,932 shares in the Company were held by Happy Family Limited,
in which Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and his spouse owned 40% of the equity
interest. Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and his spouse were deemed to have
interests in the 53,609,932 shares in the Company.

137,591,595 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust of
which Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing were
among the beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was Cititrust (Cayman)
Limited, which held the interests in the Company through the following
companies:

Name of companies

TR

Everwin Company Limited
Golden Court Limited

Accordingly, Cititrust (Cayman) Limited was deemed to have interest in
the 137,591,595 shares. Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim and Mr. Vincent CHOW
Wing Shing, and their respective spouses, were deemed to have interests
in the 137,591,595 shares in the Company.
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Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests in Shares
and Underlying Shares (continued)

3)

70,398 shares and 52,800 shares in the Company were held by the
respective spouses of Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW
Wun Sing.

21,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Speed Star Holdings
Limited, a company beneficially owned by Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing.

42,000,000 shares in the Company were held by Top Fit Investments
Limited, a company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing were the
beneficiaries. The trustee of the trust was HSBC Trustee (Cook Islands)
Limited and, accordingly, it was deemed to have interests in the
42,000,000 shares in the Company.

32,616,000 shares in the Company were held by CWS Holdings Limited,
a company beneficially owned by a discretionary trust of which
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing is the founder and one of the beneficiaries.
The trustee of the trust was UBS TC (Jersey) Ltd. and, accordingly, it was
deemed to have interest in the 32,616,000 shares in the Company.

Accordingly, Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing and his spouse were deemed to
have interests in the 63,070,398 shares and 82,711,680 shares in the
Company, respectively. Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing and his spouse
were deemed to have interests in the 74,668,800 shares and 82,297,104
shares in the Company, respectively.

42,816,000 shares in the Company were held by a discretionary trust of
which Mr. CHEAH Cheng Hye is the founder. The trustee of the trust was
Hang Seng Bank Trustee International Limited (“HSB"”), which held the
interests in the Company through its indirect control over Value Partners
Limited.

Value Partners Limited is 100% controlled by Value Partners Group Limited
("VPGL"), which in turn is a 35.65%-controlled company of Cheah Capital
Management Limited (“CCML"). CCML is 100% controlled by Cheah
Company Limited (“CCL"), which in turn is a 100%-controlled company
of HSB.

Accordingly, Mr. CHEAH Cheng Hye, his spouse, HSB, CCL, CCML and
VPGL were interested in the 42,816,000 shares in the Company.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2007, no person, other
than the directors of the Company whose interests are set out in the
section “Directors’ Interests in Shares” above, had registered an interest
or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company
that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.
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Connected Transactions

Connected transactions, which also constitute continuing connected
transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange, undertaken by the Group
during the year are set out in note 36 to the financial statements.

The independent non-executive directors have reviewed and confirmed
that the relevant continuing connected transactions had been entered
into:

(i) in the ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;

(i) on normal commercial terms or on terms no less favourable to
the Group than terms available to or from independent third
parties; and

(iii) in accordance with the relevant agreements governing the
transactions on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the
interests of the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

The auditors of the Company have reviewed the continuing connected
transactions during the year as set out in note 36(a)(i) and (ii) to the
financial statements and confirmed that these transactions:

(i)  were approved by the Board of directors of the Company;

(i) where applicable, were in accordance with the pricing policies of
the Company;

(iii)  had been entered into in accordance with the relevant agreements
governing the transactions*; and

(iv) have not exceeded the cap or revised cap stated in the relevant
announcements.

* The transactions were reviewed on a sample basis by virtue of the vast
numbers of transactions pertaining to the related agreements thereto.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the directors, the Company has maintained a
sufficient public float throughout the year and up to the date of this
report.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors
of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

On behalf of the Board

CHOW Kwen Lim
Chairman

Hong Kong
28 March 2008
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Corporate Governance Practices

The Group recognizes the importance of transparency and accountability
to stakeholders and believes good corporate governance is essential to
the successful growth of the Group and the enhancement of
shareholders’ value. The Board will continually review and enhance its
corporate governance practices to ensure that they meet stakeholders’
expectation and comply with relevant standards.

The Company has complied with the Code on Corporate Governance
Practices as set out in Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing
Rules”) for the financial year ended 31 December 2007.

The Board

Board composition

The Board comprises of four Executive Directors (“ED"), three Non-
executive Directors (“NED"”) and three Independent Non-executive
Directors (“INED"), whose biographical details are set out on pages 4
to 6 of this annual report. Saved as the family relationships disclosed
therein, the directors do not have material financial, business or other
relationships with one another.

Roles and responsibilities

The Board assumes responsibility for leadership and control of the Group
and monitors management's performance. It determines the overall
strategic direction and management objectives, oversees significant
operational and financial matters and ensures a framework of effective
controls is in place to enable risks to be assessed and managed. The
Board has delegated day-to-day operations to management.

Management is responsible for implementing the Group's business
strategies and managing the daily business operations under the
leadership of the Group General Manager and the Group Deputy General
Manager, who are both EDs.

All directors are requested to give sufficient time and attention to the
affairs of the Company. They are also requested to disclose periodically
to the Company the number and nature of offices they hold in public
listed companies or organizations.

The Board is supported by three committees, namely Audit Committee,
Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee. Their respective
defined terms of reference are available at the Company's website at
www.chowsangsang.com. All committees are chaired by an INED with
the majority of members being INEDs.
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The Board (continued)

Roles and responsibilities (continued)

Members of the Board, along with their participation in the three
committees and their attendance record of the relevant meetings in
2007, are listed in the following table. The entries are in the format
“number of meetings attended/number of meetings eligible to attend”,

R
e
m
B
1
ok

Esg ()

BEREML(E

EEeEERNEL2E-ALE g
B RR2007FHFEEHEEZ L BEHR
TR UHEEEZNE  AERTES
ZRBIEAINR  RWEEELIEK

or "—" where the director is not a member. B B[] 2EARR -
Audit Remuneration  Nomination
Directors Board Committee Committee Committee*
Ex Exg ERZES FMWZEE REZEE*
Executive Directors BTEE
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim FAEREL 4/4 — — —
Chairman IE
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing XK & & 4/4 — — —
Group General Manager EEBKE
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing AHKEE 4/4 — — N/A 7T 3 F
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing BRKEE 4/4 — — —
Group Deputy General Manager £EE mkE
Non-executive Directors kHTES
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling AELRE 4/4 — — —
Honorary Chairman LEEER
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel TREXE 4/4 212 212 —
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam EHMEE 4/4 212 22 N/A 7~
Independent Non-executive Directors BIEHTEE
Mr. LEE Ka Lun FRBEE 3/4 212 22 N/A 7~
Chairman of the three committees —HZEez IR
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun EYOEIE 4/4 22 22 N/A 7T 3 F
Mr. LO King Man EE L 4/4 W, Wy, N/A i
Average attendance rate FHER 98% 100% 100% N/A 1~ 3
Date of meetings CELEE 07/022007  22/03/2007 220032007  NA i@
28/03/2007 20/08/2007 20/08/2007
04/07/2007
30/08/2007

* No meeting was held in 2007

Chairman and Group General Manager

To reinforce independence, accountability and responsibility, the
positions of the Chairman and the Group General Manager are
segregated and each plays a distinctive but complementing roles, yet
complementing each other. Their respective responsibilities are clearly
established and set out in writing. The Chairman ensures that the Board
functions properly, with good corporate governance practices and
procedures, and the Group General Manager is responsible for managing
the Group's business and monitoring the daily operations.
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The Board (continued)

Nomination, appointment and re-election of directors

The Board has set up a Nomination Committee since June 2005 whose
responsibilities include periodic review of the constituency of the Board
to ensure that it is appropriately structured with sufficient balance of
knowledge, skills and experience to protect the interests of the Group
and the shareholders, establishing the procedures and criteria for
appointment of directors, and making recommendations to the Board
when necessary.

When there is a nomination to directorship, the Committee shall weigh
the nominee’s expertise, knowledge and experience against those of
the existing members before making recommendation to the Board. No
meeting was held during the year.

Pursuant to the Company’s bye-laws, any director appointed by the
Board as an additional director shall hold office only until the next
annual general meeting (“AGM"), and the next general meeting if
appointed to fill a casual vacancy, but is eligible for re-appointment by
the shareholders.

In addition, all directors are subject to re-election by shareholders at
the AGM at least once every three years on a rotational basis. All NEDs
and INEDs are appointed for specific terms of three years.

Details of those directors who are retiring by rotation and seeking re-
election at the forthcoming AGM are set out in the shareholders’ circular
dated 18 April 2008.

Independence of INEDs

In determining the independence of directors, the Company follows the
requirements as set out in the Listing Rules. Each of the INEDs has
confirmed with the Company in writing his independence in accordance
with the guidelines on directors’ independence as set forth in Rule 3.13
of the Listing Rules. Accordingly, the Company considers all INEDs to
be independent.

Securities transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions
by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix
10 of the Listing Rules as the Company’s code of conduct regarding
directors’ securities transactions. Upon specific enquiries, all directors
confirmed their compliance with the required standard as set out in the
Model Code for the year ended 31 December 2007. The directors’
interests in shares in the Company as at 31 December 2007 are detailed
on page 21 of this annual report.

Relevant employees who are likely to be in possession of unpublished
price-sensitive information of the Group are also subject to compliance
with written internal guidelines on no less exacting terms than the
Model Code.
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The Board (continued)

Board proceedings

The Board meets regularly to discuss and decide on corporate affairs,
including Group strategy, financial performance, material acquisitions
and disposals, corporate governance and outlook. At least 14 days
prior notice is given for each regular meeting and agenda with
supporting Board papers are provided to directors no less than 3 days
prior to the meeting to ensure they have timely access to relevant
information. The yearly regular meeting schedules are normally provided
to directors at the beginning of each year.

Directors participated Board meetings in person or by telecommunication.
Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or material
interests in proposed transactions or contemplated issues will abstain
from voting on the relevant resolution.

Draft Board minutes, with details of matters considered, directors’
concerns and views and decisions reached, are circulated to directors
within a specified time period after the meeting for their comment.
Final draft of the minutes will be tabled at the following Board meeting
for approval. Apart from formal meetings, matters requiring Board
approval were arranged by circulation of written resolutions.

Management support

Comprehensive Board papers are prepared and distributed quarterly to
directors to keep them well-informed of the Group’s business
developments, financial performance and analysis, and compliance and
monitoring matters.

Internal guidelines with continuing updates in areas on the Company’s
and the directors’ obligations under the Listing Rules, and the latest
development or material changes on ordinances, rules or regulations
are prepared and provided to directors from time to time to ensure
their compliance, where appropriate, and they are well equipped in
discharging their responsibilities.

Directors have free access to management for additional information,
as and when required and may solicit independent professional advice
at the Company's expenses, if necessary.

The Company has prepared and provided to each director a Directors’
Manual, which includes the statutory obligations, duties and
responsibilities for being a director and terms of reference of the various
board committees. The Directors’ Manual is updated from time to time
to reflect the latest developments in those areas.
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The Board (continued)

Directors’ liability insurance

The Company has arranged for liability insurance, with coverage being
reviewed periodically, to indemnify the directors from their risk exposure
arising from corporate activities.

Remuneration of Directors and Senior Management

The Board has established a Remuneration Committee since January
2005 whose responsibilities include the review of the remuneration
policies and packages for all directors and senior members of
management and making recommendations for the Board’s approval.

The remuneration of directors consists of a basic annual fee with
additional payments for serving on committees. It is not set on an
individual basis. EDs receive additional pay packages by virtue of their
positions in management.

The Group's policy aims at providing competitive remuneration packages
to attract, retain and motivate staff. The pay packages include, in
different combinations according to rank and grade: salary, housing
allowance, awards based on gross profit on sales, performance-based
discretionary bonus and MPF contribution as well as benefits such as
medical insurance and educational allowances. Currently, there are no
stock-option plan in place.

During the year, the Committee has reviewed the remuneration of the
directors and senior members of management, and recommended to
the Board for approval the annual adjustment thereof.

Details of the directors’ remuneration are detailed in note 8 to the
financial statements as set out on pages 73 to 74 of this annual report.

Accountability and Audit

Financial reporting

The directors acknowledge their responsibility for overseeing the
preparation of the Group’s financial statements to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs and of the results and cash flows of the
Group. In preparing the financial statements of the Company and the
Group for the year, the Board has adopted generally accepted accounting
principles and standards in Hong Kong and applied consistently
appropriate accounting policies; made reasonable judgements and
estimates; and prepared the financial statements on a going concern
basis.
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Accountability and Audit (continued)

External auditors

The Group's principal independent external auditors are Ernst & Young.
Their reporting responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group
are set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 35 to 36 of
this annual report.

The services provided by Ernst & Young and the associated fees thereof
for 2007 were as follows:

Audit i
Taxation T 7%
Others Hih

The Board is satisfied with the audit fees, process and effectiveness of
Ernst & Young and has recommended their reappointment as the
Company's external auditors at the forthcoming AGM.

Audit Committee

Since 1999 the Board has had an Audit Committee in place, whose
principal role is to review the Group’s financial reporting, internal
controls and corporate governance issues and to make recommendations
to the Board. All of its members possess appropriate professional
qualifications, accounting or management expertise as required under
the Listing Rules.

In 2007, the Committee’s review covered reports from external auditors,
the Group’s accounting principles and practices, the development in
accounting standards and the associated impacts on the Group, the risk
management issues, the compliance and financial reporting matters,
including reviewing and recommending the 2006 annual report and
2007 interim report for the Board’s approval, the effectiveness of internal
controls and the work done by internal auditors. The Committee
discussed the above matters, where appropriate, with management and
the external auditors.

The Committee considers the independence of external auditors along
with the associated fees on audit and non-audit services. The Committee
approved the 2007 audit fees of the external auditors.
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Accountability and Audit (continued) BMEREX(E)
Internal control o=

The Board, through the Audit Committee, is responsible for ensuring
that adequate internal controls are in place to safeguard the Group's
assets and manage risks. Policies and procedures are designed for
providing reasonable assurance against material misstatement or loss
and managing risks of failure in operational systems and achievement
of the Group’s objectives.

Major internal controls currently in place within the Group included the
following:

An organizational structure with defined lines of responsibility
and accountability has been maintained.

Inventories are safeguarded by an established control system. All
inventory movements are properly recorded and reconciled. Control
procedures are in place for verification and cross-checking with
source documents.

Posting of sales is automated at the points of sales to provide
true and accurate trading records.

Policies are set to cover the integrity of trading practices,
safekeeping of customer assets, and credit control for the securities
and commodities broking business and wholesale of precious
metals.

Funding for the Group’s operations and financial reporting of the
Group’'s regional performance are monitored centrally by the
corporate Treasury and Accounting Department based in Hong
Kong.

All major or material connected transactions of the Company
require the pre-approval from INEDs.

Business plans are prepared annually. Income and expenditures
are subject to regular budgetary review.

Information gathered and collated by the Group's various
departments relating to the daily operations is presented at weekly
and monthly management meetings, at which variances,
deficiencies and anomalies are discussed and remedied.

Information access is managed on a need-to-know basis. Guidelines
and procedures are in place to safequard privileged information
such as customer details. Access to the Internet and use of e-mail
systems are regulated for security.
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Accountability and Audit (continued)

Internal control (continued)

The Company’s internal audit department, reporting to the Group
General Manager, is responsible for monitoring the adherence to
operational procedures and policies on the safekeeping of fixed assets
and inventory.

The Board and the Audit Committee have reviewed the Group’s internal
control system for the year ended 31 December 2007, with reference
to the internal audit reports and the representations made by
management. The Audit Committee and the Board are satisfied that:

an ongoing process is in place to identify, evaluate and manage
the significant risks faced by the Group; and

a proper system of internal control is in place, and has been
subject to adequate review for the year.

Corporate Communication

Investor communication

The Board recognizes the importance of good communication with
stakeholders. Information in relation to the Group is provided in a
timely manner through a number of formal channels, which include
interim and annual reports, announcements and circulars. Such published
documents together with the corporate information, major events as
well as its products and services are made available on the Company’s
website. Press releases and newsletters with the Group’s latest
development and activities are published periodically.

The Company’s AGM provides a valuable forum for the Board to
communicate directly with the shareholders, at which the Chairman
and directors are present to answer shareholders’ questions and
exchange views. The forthcoming AGM will be held on 15 May 2008,
details of which are set out in the notice of AGM in the shareholders’
circular dated 18 April 2008.

The Company has regular meetings with financial analysts and fund
managers, so as to enhance the Group's relationship with the investor
community and facilitate their understanding of the Group’s strategies
and operations.

The Company’s website also provides email address, fax and telephone
number by which enquiries may be put to the Company.
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Corporate Communication (continued)

Internal communication

The Group's staff members are interlinked by Intranet for prompt sharing
of information. Regular meetings of staff members from Hong Kong,
Mainland China and Taiwan are held to share and discuss issues on
achieving the Group's strategic objectives, actual operational practices,
local rules and compliance practices.

The Group recognizes the importance of communication between
management and operations. To enhance the consciousness of the
operational staff on compliance issues and to enable them to have a
basic understanding on the disclosure obligation of the Group, written
internal guidelines and presentations and updates thereof, on the Listing
Rules in areas to which the day-to-day operations of the Group may
relate, have been prepared and given from time to time to operational
staff.

Corporate and Social Responsibilities

The Group believes in good corporate citizenship. We are committed to
delivering quality products and services to our customers, offering a
health and safety working environment to employees, maintaining a
strong and sustainable financial performance to investors and creating
a positive impact in the communities where we conduct business.

Business ethics

The Company is committed to a high standard of business ethics and
integrity. Guidelines on code of conduct defining the ethical standards
expected of all employees, and the Group’s non-discriminatory
employment practices have been adopted. Guidelines are posted in the
Company'’s Intranet for ease of access by all staff.

Employee safety and health

The Group values and promotes safe and healthy working practices.
Objectives and standards, aiming at cultivating such a positive culture
and enhancing the safety consciousness, are set for employees.
Employees are educated through training. Policies and guidelines are
available on the Group’s Intranet for their ease of reference.

The Group also encouraged employees to have a healthy and balanced
life. During the year various social functions, both indoor and outdoor,
have been organized for staff participation with their families.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Corporate and Social Responsibilities (continued)

Environmental protection

We recognize our duty to minimize the environmental impact arising
from our operation. The Group adopts good environmental practices in
office premises and consumption of resources. Supporting practical
measures and policies aiming at protecting and preserving the
environment are in place, which include minimization of the use of
paper and electricity, recycling of paper and toner cartridges, designing
packaging made of biodegradable material and residual use in the hands
of consumers, and printing annual reports on paper bearing the Forest
Stewardship Council certification.

The Group's environmental protection commitment statement together
with a comprehensive list of tips on environmental protection, are posted
on the Company's Intranet for easy access and reference by all staff. A
committee is responsible for reviewing and making suggestions on issue
concerning environmental protection and occupational safety.

Contributions to the community

The Group continues to provide support to social activities organized
by educational, cultural and charitable organizations in Hong Kong and
Mainland China mainly in the form of sponsorship. As an example, the
Group provides sponsorship to the exhibition “Splendour and Mystery
of Ancient Shu — Cultural Relics from Sanxingdui and Jinsha”, a major
event in the celebration of the 10th anniversary of Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region. Directors and senior members of management
have contributed their time and expertise to various public services and
activities.

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEREBERERLRQA
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

BYBRBARE

- B Certified Public Accountants B BT
=I’ ERNST& )/OUNG 18/f Two International Finance Centre, E%Efiﬁ
- ; P 8 Finance Street, Central, Hong Kong .
Z K & B F K A W Phone: 852 2846 9888 e

Fax:

To the shareholders of
Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the financial statements of Chow Sang Sang Holdings
International Limited set out on pages 37 to 114, which comprise the
consolidated and company balance sheets as at 31 December 2007,
and the consolidated profit and loss account, the consolidated statement
of changes in equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

Directors’ responsibility for the financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. This responsibility
includes designing, implementing and maintaining internal control
relevant to the preparation and the true and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies;
and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in the
circumstances.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit. Our report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with Section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or
accept liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

852 2868 4432
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

BYBRBARE

Auditors’ responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors
consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and the
true and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 December
2007 and of the Group's profit and cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have
been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong
28 March 2008
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

FeBER

Year ended 31 December 2007 HZE2007F12831HILFE
2007 2006
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 5 THET T T
Turnover ] 5
Jewellery retail KETE 4,119,165 2,785,254
Other businesses e 3,754,418 4,196,226
7,873,583 6,981,480
Cost of sales HERR (6,472,603) (6,009,547)
Gross profit E7 1,400,980 971,933
Other income H Uy A 108,647 62,982
Selling and distribution costs HENMDHEHR (641,688) (512,075)
Administrative expenses THEA (189,314) (157,844)
Other gains, net Hiplhzs - FE 5,399 16,890
Finance costs B E A 7 (39,364) (15,190)
Share of profits of associates JFE AL B & A B 4 A 773 1,200
Profit before tax BR Bt A& Fl 6 645,433 367,896
Tax ] 10 (110,851) (61,395)
Profit for the year FRER 534,582 306,501
Attributable to: FE (R & A
Shareholders of the Company ARARE 11 516,278 296,838
Minority interests DY R 18,304 9,663
534,582 306,501
Dividends ’E 12
Interim 1 Hj 48,154 42,134
Proposed final I 156,499 96,307
204,653 138,441
Earnings per share attributable FARRREM
to shareholders of the Company SREF 13
Basic =N 85.8 cents 1ll 49.3 cents 1l

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at 31 December 2007

REEERBX
720074128318

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Investment properties
Intangible assets

Other assets

Interests in associates
Available-for-sale investments
Deferred tax assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Inventories

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from
securities and futures broking

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Investments at fair value through
profit or loss

Available-for-sale investments

Derivative financial instruments

Tax recoverable

Cash held on behalf of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Current liabilities

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities and
futures broking

Other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

Tax payable

Total current liabilities
Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Deferred tax liabilities

Net assets

ERBEE

MmE - MBERRE
REME
ENEE
Hiw&E

i AWNEIL -
AfHERE
ELERBEE

BIERBDEE

RBEE

FH

& Wi B 58
BEMMERLESE
2 & BR 58
BNFE - BERh
H At & W B X
REBEAYER
&

At HERE
TEERMTE

AT Yy (Bl 5 15
REPHERSE
RekERAE

BRBEE

REBEE

&+ BR 3K
BHEMNBERRES
ZERBRR

H i e BR 7 K FE =51 7E B
TESBMIA
FFEEBITER
eI

BREBERE
REBEEFRE
REERRBRE

ERBEME
EERBRE

EERE

Note
BY &

14
15
16
17
19
20
29

21
22

22
23
24
20
27

25
25

26

26

28

29

2007
HK$'000
TER

356,903
126,950
271
51,341
11,457
1,111,922
2,267

1,661,111
2,092,366
211,880
395,856
55,260
13,479
4,982
420
386,666
264,541

3,425,450

118,062
614,080
253,141
9,451
286,229
57,974
1,338,937
2,086,513

3,747,624

56,927

3,690,697

2006
HK$'000
FET
(Restated)
(Z31)

341,034
117,050
320
43,233
10,652
439,972
2,855

955,116
1,567,589
102,028
253,389
48,259
12,246
7,723
3,001
289
365,579
284,882

2,644,985

112,606
509,794
157,168
1,111
126,592
34,325
941,596
1,703,389

2,658,505

56,378

2,602,127

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2007

REEERBX
720074128318

Equity
Equity attributable to shareholders
of the Company
Issued capital
Reserves
Proposed final dividend

Minority interests

Total equity
CHOW Kwen Lim AE R
Director £E

B
RRABRREN
e
B #ITHRA
B
BR R B

L

= N/
pa

D BBCRE

[
)

Note
By &

30
31(a)
12

2007
HK$'000
TER

150,480
3,327,290
156,499
3,634,269
56,428

3,690,697

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing

Director

R X
£

2006
HK$'000
FET
(Restated)
(E71)

150,480
2,310,854
96,307
2,557,641
44,486

2,602,127

24
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2006

Change in equity for 2006

Changes in fair value of
available-for-sale investments

Exchange realignment

Total income recognized directly
as change in equity
Profit for the year

Total income for the year
Transfer to retained profits
Final 2005 dividend declared
Interim 2006 dividend
Proposed final 2006 dividend

At 31 December 2006

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

Leasehold
land and
Issued buildings Investment
share Share revaluation revaluation
capital premium reserve reserve
ME
THEETF KA
BEIRA B aE BHRE EffHAE
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(= THEL TET TiET TET
7 2006F 1H 18 150,480 99,724 339,471 163,779
20065 EREE
At ERE
AFEEEY - - - 268,997
R - - _ _
EEERBRERED
BN - - - 268,997
F R F - - - -
FRAKRA - - - 268,997
BERBEN - - - -
B 5K 20054 K Hi it & - - - -
20064 1 Hifi & 12 - - = =
£ K 20065 K Hifg 8 12 - - = =
720065 128318 150,480 99,724 339,471 432,776

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEREBERERLQA
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REREE2DXR

HZE2007F12831B L FE

A ABRREMR

Difference
arising from
acquisition Exchange Proposed
General of minority fluctuation Retained final Minority Total
reserve interests reserve profits dividend Total interests equity
WL E
&L 3 S E R LH
kB EEZEE 2B REE M KRR & &t RRES wEs
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TET TEX TET TET TET TET TAET
10,000 - 5,878 1,250,897 72,230 2,092,459 33,600 2,126,059
- - - - - 268,997 - 268,997
= = 13,711 = = 13,711 1,223 14,934
- - 13,711 - - 282,708 1,223 283,931
- - - 296,838 - 296,838 9,663 306,501
- - 13,711 296,838 - 579,546 10,886 590,432
(10,000) = = 10,000 = = - _
- - - - (72,230) (72,230) - (72,230)
= = = (42,134) = (42,134) = (42,134)
- - - (96,307) 96,307 = - _
= = 19,589 1,419,294 96,307 2,557,641 44 486 2,602,127

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Year ended 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2007

Change in equity for 2007

Changes in fair value of
available-for-sale investments

Exchange realignment

Total income recognized
directly as change in equity
Profit for the year

Total income for the year
Acquisition of minority interests
Final 2006 dividend declared
Interim 2007 dividend
Proposed final 2007 dividend

At 31 December 2007

Attributable to shareholders of the Company

Leasehold
land and
Issued buildings  Investment
share Share  revaluation  revaluation
capital premium reserve reserve
HE
T REF RE
BRTRA R 1 5B Eff e EfiRE
Note HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
(i THER THER TER TR
200718 18 150,480 99,724 339,471 432,776
20075 EREH
At ERE
AFEEEZ - - - 671,942
R = - - -
EERABERE
ZBWA - - - 671,942
F R 7l - - - -
FERAWA - - - 671,942
e G EL I - - - -
EE;RZOO6¢X/HHH§/§\ - - - -
20074 F Hifig 2 12 = = - =
BUR2007F R B 12 = = - =
M 20074128318 150,480 99,724* 339,471* 1,104,718*

*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$3,327,290,000 (2006: HK$2,310,854,000) in the consolidated

balance sheet.
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REREE2DXR

HZE2007F12831B L FE

R ARREE

Difference
arising from
acquisition Exchange Proposed
General of minority fluctuation Retained final Minority Total
reserve interests reserve profits dividend Total interests equity
KEDH
RERER HE Bk 2 |
—hRiEE ELEZEH BERE REEF AERE Rt RR#ER BED
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER TER TER
- - 19,589 1,419,294 96,307 2,557,641 44,486 2,602,127
- - - - - 671,942 - 671,942
- - 27,972 - - 27,972 3,230 31,202
- - 27,972 - - 699,914 3,230 703,144
- - - 516,278 - 516,278 18,304 534,582
- - 27,972 516,278 - 1,216,192 21,534 1,237,726
- 4,897 - - = 4,897 (9,592) (4,695)
- - - - (96,307) (96,307) - (96,307)
- - - (48,154) - (48,154) - (48,154)
- - - (156,499) 156,499 - - -
—* 4,897* 47,561* 1,730,919* 156,499 3,634,269 56,428 3,690,697

* WEHEBRBARKGAEEABR ZE A F#3,327,290,000% 7T (20064 : 2,310,854,000/8 7T) °
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT GRERERER
Year ended 31 December 2007 BZ2007F 12A31BIEFE
2007 2006
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & TER FAT
(Restated)
(Z51)
Cash flows from operating activities REXBHAERE
Profit before tax BR 5% Al 4 645,433 367,896
Adjustments for: AR
Finance costs B%ER 7 39,364 15,190
Share of profits of associates JE 1 B 2 1 B 4 F (773) (1,200)
Interest income FE WA 6 (58,619) (28,783)
Dividend income from listed investments ERiRE 2R EWA 6 (15,026) (8,193)
Dividend income from unlisted investments FLEMREZREHA 6 (640) (604)
Net loss on disposal of items of property, HEWE - BBEREH

plant and equipment FEE 6 2,895 1,497
Gain on disposal of an intangible asset HE-—EEFEEKS 6 (451) -
Gain on disposal of investments at fair value HERRBIEATEE

through profit or loss % & Uz 6 (2,664) (1,852)
Net loss on disposal of derivative financial HENMEeRIAFER

instruments 6 3,032 22,084
Net fair value gains on investment properties BREWMEZLAFEEFKE 6 (9,900) (14,600)
Net fair value gains on investments at fair HEBIEATEERE

value through profit or loss ZRFEEFKE 6 (1,371) (400)
Net fair value losses/(gains) on derivative MEEBMIAZATEE

financial instruments FEE (WE)

— transactions not qualifying as hedges — SRR ZRS 6 6,323 (1,890)
Depreciation e 6 49,477 41,807
Impairment of accounts receivable JEE st BR ORI (B 6 - 5
Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of EHRRBEREES 2

receivables arising from securities and FEU AR ZUR(E

futures broking ORE# ) 6 (166) 9
Write-down of inventories to net WHEGEZ 2R FE

realizable value 6 571 16,290

657,485 407,256
Increase in inventories HFE28m (509,614) (211,229)
Increase in accounts receivable JE U BR FR 2 18 0 (108,324) (41,987)
Increase in receivables arising from securities EHRBERREEZ
and futures broking i3 Llﬁz EE K& (142,301) (140,710)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments, BAMHE - ZE R
deposits and other receivables H ﬁﬂ ﬁ WEEFR 2B,/ () (5,957) 22,964
Decrease in investments at fair value REBIEATEEBRE
through profit or loss 2D 2,802 6,722
Increase in cash held on behalf of clients REFEARS 2EM (21,087) (173,159)
Increase in accounts payable JEE 11 BR 5% 2 38 hn 6,998 66,076
Increase in payables arising from securities &5 & ‘é’i RueEEZ
and futures broking FE BRS04 N 104,286 292,437
Increase in derivative financial instruments TESRT ﬂ Z ¥ (3,032) (22,084)
Increase in other payables and accruals /HWZTEH RRKREFIER
230 97,379 40,135
Cash generated from operations KEFTEIES 78,635 246,421
Interest received = 1451 B 58,109 28,654
Interest paid BRI A (27,509) (9,358)
Hong Kong profits tax paid B 4 % 2 5 (67,570) (17,203)
Elsewhere taxes paid B =t [ F B (18,619) (8,859)
Net cash inflow from operating activities REEBZRERAFHE 23,046 239,655
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Fal=) Iﬁél)lbiﬁ

Year ended 31 December 2007 BZ2007F 12A31BIEFE
2007 2006
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B 3 THER FET
(Restated)
(Z351)
Net cash inflow from operating activities REEXEB2HERAFHE 23,046 239,655
Cash flows from investing activities REZBHRERE
Interest received SR & PSS 355 129
Purchases of items of property, BAME  WBERKE
plant and equipment 14 (65,214) (40,295)
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, HEWSE - W REHE
plant and equipment FT {8 3B 34 31
Proceeds from disposal of an intangible asset i — T8 T8 B B (S SR 500 -
Increase in other assets H A & 7 2 3 N (8,108) (9,315)
Purchases of available-for-sale investments BATTHEERE = (100)
Proceeds from disposal of HERHIEERE
available-for-sale investments P13 318 7,723 ~
Acquisition of minority interests e B 7 B R A 26 (4,695) -
Dividends received from associates ElEE RRIRE 252 252
Dividends received from listed investments Bl ETRERE 15,026 8,193
Dividends received from unlisted investments BEHFELETHRERE 640 604
Net cash outflow from investing activities REEH RS ML FHE (53,487) (40,501)
Cash flows from financing activities METHRERE
New bank loans FILIRITER 941,022 309,107
Repayment of bank loans EHERITER (781,385) (280,356)
Interest paid BEFB (11,038) (5,832)
Dividends paid ERNRE (144,461) (114,364)
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from financing activities B & EEH 2 H &R A
() %8 4,138 (91,445)
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and RERERARE M/
cash equivalents (md) =8 (26,303) 107,709
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year REHZRERERRE 284,882 175,082
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net SINEEXEBHTE  FE 5,962 2,091
Cash and cash equivalents RERZBRERZERARE
at end of year 264,541 284,882
Analysis of balances of cash and ReRERRELEFEIN
cash equivalents
Cash and bank balances Be RRITEK 25 212,899 198,613
Non-pledged time deposits with original maturity 77 i 218 B DR =18 A
of less than three months when acquired 2 B TE HER 25 51,642 86,269
264,541 284,882
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BALANCE SHEET
As at 31 December 2007

EEREX

R 20075124318

Non-current assets
Interests in subsidiaries

Current assets

Prepayments, deposits and
other receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Current liabilities
Other payables and accruals

Net current liabilities

Net assets

Equity

Issued capital

Reserves

Proposed final dividend

Total equity

CHOW Kwen Lim
Director

B & R
=%

FRBEE
i ENEPNCIE:

REBEE
BNFE ZEh
e
RekFERAE

BRYEE

RBEE
HiENERKEIHE

RBEERE
EERE
B
BEITRA
8
R R 3 S

BmRER

Vincent CHOW Wing Shing

Director

Note
By &

18

23
25

30
31(b)
12

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERx TET
1,583,783 1,663,185
338 218
1,000 812
1,338 1,030
3,495 2,631
(2,157) (1,601)
1,581,626 1,661,584
150,480 150,480
1,274,647 1,414,797
156,499 96,307
1,581,626 1,661,584
B K B
g%
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

7]

Corporate information

Chow Sang Sang Holdings International Limited is a limited liability
company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered office of the Company
is located at Clarendon House, Church Street, Hamilton HM 11, Bermuda.

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

. manufacture and retail of jewellery
o wholesale of precious metals
J securities and commodities broking

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards
("HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost convention,
except for investment properties, certain buildings, derivative financial
instruments, debt securities and certain equity investments, which have
been measured at fair value as further explained in note 2.4 to the
financial statements. These financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars (“HK$") and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of
the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
for the year ended 31 December 2007. Adjustments are made to bring
into line any dissimilar accounting policies that may exist. The results of
subsidiaries are consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated
until the date that such control ceases. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders not held
by the Group in the results and net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.
An acquisition of minority interests is accounted for using the entity
concept method whereby the difference between the consideration and
the book value of the share of the net assets acquired is recognized as
an equity transaction.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.2

Impact of new and revised Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards

The Group has adopted the following new and revised HKFRSs for the
first time for the current year's financial statements. Except for in certain
cases, giving rise to new and revised accounting policies and additional
disclosures, the adoption of these new and revised standards has no
material effect on these financial statements.

HKAS 1 Capital Disclosures
Amendment
HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

HK(IFRIC)-Int 8 Scope of HKFRS 2

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives

HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment

Except for HKAS 1 Amendment and HKFRS 7, the adoption of HK(IFRIC)-
Int 8, HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 10 has had no material effect on
the Group’s financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2007.

The principal effects of adopting these new and revised HKFRSs are as
follows:

Amendment to HKAS 1 Presentation of
Financial Statements - Capital Disclosures

(a)

This amendment requires the Group to make disclosures that enable
users of the financial statements to evaluate the Group’s objectives,
policies and processes for managing capital. These new disclosures
are shown in note 38 to the financial statements.

(b) HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

This standard requires disclosures that enable users of the financial
statements to evaluate the significance of the Group’s financial
instruments and the nature and extent of risks arising from those
financial instruments. The new disclosures are included throughout
the financial statements, and comparative information has been
included/revised where appropriate. There has been no effect on
the financial position or results of operations of the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.3

Impact of issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards

The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that
have been issued but are not yet effective, in these financial statements.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of Financial Statements'

HKAS 23 (Revised) Borrowing Costs'

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements?

HKFRS 2 Share-based Payment — Vesting Conditions
Amendments and Cancellation’

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations?

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments'

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and Treasury Share

Transactions?

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 Service Concession Arrangements*
HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes®
HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 HKAS 19 - The Limit on a Defined Benefit

Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements
and their Interaction*

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2009
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March 2007
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2008
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2008

[E I SR NN

HKAS 1 has been revised to separate owner and non-owner changes in
equity. The statement of changes in equity will include only details of
transactions with owners, with all non-owner changes in equity presented
as a single line. In addition, the standard introduces the statement of
comprehensive income: it presents all items of income and expense
recognized in profit or loss, together with all other items of recognized
income and expense, either in one single statement, or in two linked
statements. The Group is still evaluating whether it will have one or two
statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.3

Impact of issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (continued)

HKAS 23 has been revised to require capitalization of borrowing costs
when such costs are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of a qualifying asset. As the Group’s current policy for
borrowing costs aligns with the requirements of the revised standard, the
revised standard is unlikely to have any financial impact on the Group. In
accordance with the transitional provisions in the revised standard, the
Group shall apply the revised standard on a prospective basis to borrowing
costs relating to qualifying assets for which the commencement date for
capitalization is on or after 1 January 2009.

HKAS 27 has been revised to require a change in the ownership interest
of a subsidiary to be accounted for as an equity transaction. Therefore,
such a change will have no impact on goodwill, nor will it give raise to a
gain or loss. Furthermore, the amended standard changes the accounting
for losses incurred by the subsidiary as well as the loss of control of a
subsidiary. It must be applied prospectively and will affect future
acquisitions and transactions with minority interests. The Group expects
to adopt the revised HKAS 27 from 1 January 2010.

HKFRS 2 has been amended to restrict the definition of “vesting condition”
to a condition that includes an explicit or implicit requirement to provide
services. Any other conditions are non-vesting conditions, which have to
be taken into account to determine the fair value of the equity instruments
granted. In the case that the award does not vest as the result of a
failure to meet a non-vesting condition that is within the control of
either the entity or the counterparty, this must be accounted for as a
cancellation. The Group has not entered into share-based payment
schemes with non-vesting conditions attached and, therefore, does not
expect significant implications on its accounting for share-based payments.

HKFRS 3 has been revised to introduce a number of changes in the
accounting for business combinations that will impact the amount of
goodwill recognized, the reported results in the period that an acquisition
occurs, and future reported results. It must be applied prospectively and
will affect future acquisitions and transactions with minority interests.
The Group expects to adopt the revised HKFRS 3 from 1 January 2010.

HKFRS 8, which will replace HKAS 14 “Segment Reporting”, specifies
how an entity should report information about its operating segments,
based on information about the components of the entity that is available
to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of allocating
resources to the segments and assessing their performance. The standard
also requires the disclosure of information about the products and services
provided by the segments, the geographical areas in which the Group
operates, and revenue from the Group’s major customers. The Group
expects to adopt HKFRS 8 from 1 January 2009.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.3

Impact of issued but not yet effective Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (continued)

HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 requires arrangements whereby an employee is granted
rights to the Group's equity instruments to be accounted for as an equity-
settled scheme, even if the Group acquires the instruments from another
party, or the shareholders provide the equity instruments needed.
HK(IFRIC)-Int 11 also addresses the accounting for share-based payment
transactions involving two or more entities within the Group. As the
Group currently has no such transactions, the interpretation is unlikely to
have any financial impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 requires an operator under public-to-private service
concession arrangements to recognize the consideration received or
receivable in exchange for the construction services as a financial asset
and/or an intangible asset, based on the terms of the contractual
arrangements. HK(IFRIC)-Int 12 also addresses how an operator shall apply
existing HKFRSs to account for the obligations and the rights arising from
service concession arrangements by which a government or a public sector
entity grants a contract for the construction of infrastructure used to
provide public services and/or for the supply of public services. As the
Group currently has no such arrangements, the interpretation is unlikely
to have any financial impact on the Group.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 13 requires that loyalty award credits granted to customers
as part of a sales transaction are accounted for as a separate component
of the sales transaction. The consideration received in the sales transaction
is allocated between the loyalty award credits and the other components
of the sale. The amount allocated to the loyalty award credits is determined
by reference to their fair value and is deferred until the awards are
redeemed or the liability is otherwise extinguished. The Group expects to
adopt the interpretation from 1 January 2009.

HK(IFRIC)-Int 14 addresses how to assess the limit under HKAS 19
“Employee Benefits”, on the amount of a refund or a reduction in future
contributions in relation to a defined benefit scheme that can be
recognized as an asset, in particular, when a minimum funding
requirement exists.

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of the impact of
these new and revised HKFRSs upon initial application. So far, it has
concluded that the adoption of HKFRS 8 may result in new or amended
disclosures. In respect of the remaining new and revised HKFRSs, it is not
yet in a position to state whether they would have a significant impact
on the Group’s results of operations and financial position.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity whose financial and operating policies the
Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's profit
and loss account to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company's interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any impairment
losses.

Joint ventures

A joint venture is an entity set up by contractual arrangement, whereby
the Group and other parties undertake an economic activity. The joint
venture operates as a separate entity in which the Group and the other
parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the capital
contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of the joint venture
entity and the basis on which the assets are to be realized upon its
dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint venture’s operations
and any distributions of surplus assets are shared by the venturers, either
in proportion to their respective capital contributions, or in accordance
with the terms of the joint venture agreement.

A joint venture is treated as:
(a)

a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control, directly or
indirectly, over the joint venture;

a jointly-controlled entity, if the Company does not have unilateral
control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly, over the joint
venture;

an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less than
20% of the joint venture’s registered capital and is in a position to
exercise significant influence over the joint venture; or

an equity investment accounted for in accordance with HKAS 39,
if the Company holds, directly or indirectly, less than 20% of the
joint venture's registered capital and has neither joint control of,
nor is in a position to exercise significant influence over, the joint
venture.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Associates

An associate is an entity, not being a subsidiary or a jointly-controlled
entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not less
than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which it is in a position to
exercise significant influence.

The Group's interests in associates are stated in the consolidated balance
sheet at the Group's share of net assets under the equity method of
accounting, less any impairment losses. The Group's share of the post-
acquisition results and reserves of associates is included in the consolidated
profit and loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively. Unrealized
gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Group and its
associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interests in the
associates, except where unrealized losses provide evidence of an
impairment of the asset transferred.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the excess
of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the acquirees’ identifiable assets acquired, and liabilities
and contingent liabilities assumed as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated retained profits
prior to 1 January 2005

Prior to the adoption of the HKICPA's Statement of Standard Accounting
Practice 30 “Business Combinations” in 2001, goodwill arising on
acquisition was eliminated against consolidated retained profits in the
year of acquisition. On the adoption of HKFRS 3, such goodwill remains
eliminated against consolidated retained profits and is not recognized in
the profit and loss account when all or part of the business to which the
goodwill relates is disposed of or when a cash-generating unit to which
the goodwill relates becomes impaired.

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment
testing for an asset is required (other than inventories, deferred tax assets,
financial assets, investment properties and goodwill), the asset's
recoverable amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is
calculated as the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit's value in
use and its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, in which
case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit
to which the asset belongs.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets other than goodwill
(continued)

An impairment loss is recognized only if the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the profit and loss account in the period in which it arises in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset,
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any
indication that previously recognized impairment losses may no longer
exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated. A previously recognized impairment loss of an asset
other than goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/
amortization) had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of such impairment loss is credited to the profit
and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount, in which case the reversal of the impairment
loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(@)  the party, directly or indirectly through one or more intermediaries,
(i) controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, the
Group; (ii) has an interest in the Group that gives it significant
influence over the Group; or (iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b)  the party is an associate;

(c)  the party is a jointly-controlled entity;

(d)  the party is a member of the key management personnel of the
Group;

(e)  the party is a close member of the family of any individual referred

to in (a) or (d);

(f)  the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting power in
such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any individual referred
to in (d) or (e); or

the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of the
employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related party of
the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or valuation less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item
of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition
and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred after items of
property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and loss account
in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase in the
future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the use of an
item of property, plant and equipment, and where the cost of the item
can be measured reliably, the expenditure is capitalized as an additional
cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost
or valuation of each item of property, plant and equipment to its residual
value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for
this purpose are as follows:

Over the shorter of the
lease terms and 2.5%
10% to 30%

Leasehold land and buildings

Plant and machinery
Leasehold improvements,
furniture, fixtures and equipment 10% to 33%

Motor vehicles 30%

Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost or valuation of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognized upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognized in the profit and
loss account in the year the asset is derecognized is the difference between
the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

The transitional provisions set out in paragraph 80A of HKAS 16 “Property,
Plant and Equipment” have been adopted for property, plant and
equipment stated at valuation. As a result, those assets stated at revalued
amounts based on revaluations which were reflected in the financial
statements for the year ended 31 December 1993 have not been revalued
by class as at the balance sheet date. On disposal of a revalued asset, the
relevant portion of the leasehold land and buildings revaluation reserve
realized in respect of the previous valuations is transferred to retained
profits as a movement in reserves.

For a transfer from owner-occupied properties to investment properties,
the related revaluation surplus is retained in the leasehold land and
buildings revaluation reserve and remains there until the subsequent
disposal or retirement of the property, whereby that time the revaluation
surplus is transferred to retained profits.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in leasehold land and buildings
(including the leasehold interest under an operating lease for a property
which would otherwise meet the definition of an investment property)
held to earn rental income and/or for capital appreciation, rather than
for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for
administrative purposes. Such properties are measured initially at cost,
including transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at fair value, which reflects market conditions as at
the balance sheet date.

Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of investment
properties are included in the profit and loss account in the year in which
they arise.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property
are recognized in the profit and loss account in the year of the retirement
or disposal.

Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or
indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful
economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an indication
that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and
the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life
are reviewed at least at each balance sheet date.

The Group's intangible assets, representing eligibility rights to trade on
or through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) and Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited (the “Futures
Exchange”), have indefinite useful lives and are tested for impairment
annually either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. Such
intangible assets are not amortized. The useful life of an intangible asset
with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the
indefinite life assessment continues to be supportable. If not, the change
in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on
a prospective basis.

Gains or losses arising from the derecognition of an intangible asset are
measured as the difference between the net sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the relevant asset and are recognized in the profit
and loss account when the asset is derecognized.

Other assets

Other assets held on a long term basis are stated at amortized cost using
the effective interest method less any impairment losses.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M
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Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets

Financial assets in the scope of HKAS 39 are classified as investments at
fair value through profit or loss, loans and receivables or available-for-
sale investments, as appropriate. When financial assets are recognized
initially, they are measured at fair value, plus, in the case of investments
not at fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction
costs. The Group determines the classification of its financial assets after
initial recognition and, where allowed and appropriate, re-evaluates this
designation at each balance sheet date.

The Group assesses whether a contract contains an embedded derivative
when the Group first becomes a party to it and assesses whether an
embedded derivative is required to be separated from the host contract
when the analysis shows that the economic characteristics and risks of
the embedded derivative are not closely related to those of the host
contract. Reassessment only occurs if there is a change in the terms of
the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required under the contract.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognized on
the trade date, that is, the date that the Group commits to purchase or
sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of
financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Investments at fair value through profit or loss

Investments at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets
held for trading. Financial assets are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives are also
classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective
hedging instruments or financial guarantee contracts. Gains or losses on
investments held for trading are recognized in the profit and loss account.
The net fair value gain or loss recognized in the profit and loss account
does not include any dividends on these financial assets, which are
recognized in accordance with the policy set out for “Revenue recognition”
below.

Financial assets may be designated upon initial recognition as at fair
value through profit or loss if the following criteria are met: (i) the
designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment
that would otherwise arise from measuring the assets or recognizing
gains or losses on them on a different basis; (ii) the assets are part of a
group of financial assets which are managed and their performance
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with a documented risk
management strategy; or (iii) the financial asset contains an embedded
derivative that would need to be separately recorded.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or
determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market. Such
assets are subsequently carried at amortized cost using the effective
interest method less any allowance for impairment. Amortized cost is
calculated taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees that are an integral part of the effective interest rate
and transaction costs. Gains and losses are recognized in the profit and
loss account when the loans and receivables are derecognized or impaired,
as well as through the amortization process.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are non-derivative financial assets in listed
and unlisted equity or debt securities that are designated as available for
sale or are not classified in any of the other two categories. After initial
recognition, available-for-sale investments are measured at fair value,
with gains or losses recognized as a separate component of equity until
the investment is derecognized or until the investment is determined to
be impaired, at which time the cumulative gain or loss previously reported
in equity is included in the profit and loss account. Interest and dividends
earned are reported as interest income and dividend income, respectively,
and are recognized in the profit and loss account as “Other income” in
accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.
Losses arising from the impairment of such investments are recognized in
the profit and loss account as “Impairment losses on available-for-sale
financial assets” and are transferred from the investment revaluation
reserve.

When the fair value of unlisted equity securities cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability in the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is significant for that investment or (b) the probabilities of the
various estimates within the range cannot be reasonably assessed and
used in estimating the fair value, such securities are stated at cost less
any impairment losses.

Fair value

The fair value of investments that are actively traded in organized financial
markets is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at the
close of business at the balance sheet date. For investments where there
is no active market, fair value is determined using valuation techniques.
Such techniques include using recent arm’s length market transactions;
reference to the current market value of another instrument which is
substantially the same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and other valuation
models.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of financial assets is
impaired.

Assets carried at amortized cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans and
receivables carried at amortized cost has been incurred, the amount of
the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate
computed at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance account. The
amount of the impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss account.
Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance are written
off when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral
has been realized or has been transferred to the Group.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Assets carried at amortized cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases
and the decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after
the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized impairment
loss is reversed by adjusting the allowance account. Any subsequent
reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the profit and loss account,
to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortized cost at the reversal date.

In relation to accounts and other receivables, a provision for impairment
is made when there is objective evidence (such as the probability of
insolvency or significant financial difficulties of the debtor and significant
changes in the technological, market economic or legal environment that
have an adverse effect on the debtor) that the Group will not be able to
collect all of the amounts due under the original terms of an invoice. The
carrying amount of the receivables is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Impaired debts are derecognized when they are
assessed as uncollectible.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on an unquoted
equity instrument that is not carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured has been incurred, the amount of the loss is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Impairment losses on
these assets are not reversed.

Available-for-sale investments

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an amount comprising the
difference between its cost (net of any principal payment and amortization)
and its current fair value, less any impairment loss previously recognized
in the profit and loss account, is transferred from equity to the profit and
loss account. A provision for impairment is made for available-for-sale
equity investments when there has been a significant or prolonged decline
in the fair value below its cost or where other objective evidence of
impairment exists. The determination of what is “significant” or
""prolonged” requires judgement. In addition, the Group evaluates other
factors, such as the share price volatility. Impairment losses on equity
instruments classified as available for sale are not reversed through the
profit and loss account.

Impairment losses on debt instruments are reversed through the profit
and loss account, if the increase in fair value of the instrument can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognized in the profit and loss account.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part
of a group of similar financial assets) is derecognized where:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired;

J the Group retains the rights to receive cash flows from the asset,
but has assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material
delay to a third party under a “pass-through” arrangement; or

. the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the
asset and either (a) has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, or (b) has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.

Where the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an
asset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, the asset is
recognized to the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in the
asset. Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over
the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying
amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.

Where continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or
purchased option (including a cash-settled option or similar provision) on
the transferred asset, the extent of the Group’s continuing involvement
is the amount of the transferred asset that the Group may repurchase,
except in the case of a written put option (including a cash-settled option
or similar provision) on an asset measured at fair value, where the extent
of the Group's continuing involvement is limited to the lower of the fair
value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial liabilities at amortized cost (including interest-bearing
loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities including accounts and other payables and interest-
bearing bank borrowings are initially stated at fair value less directly
attributable transaction costs and are subsequently measured at amortized
cost, using the effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Gains and losses are recognized in the profit and loss account when the
liabilities are derecognized as well as through the amortization process.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts in the scope of HKAS 39 are accounted for
as financial liabilities. A financial guarantee contract is recognized initially
at its fair value less transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial guarantee contract, except when
such contract is recognized at fair value through profit or loss. Subsequent
to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee contract
at the higher of: (i) the amount determined in accordance with HKAS 37
"Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets”; and (ii) the
amount initially recognized less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortization recognized in accordance with HKAS 18 “Revenue”.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability
is discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability
are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as
a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability,
and the difference between the respective carrying amounts is recognized
in the profit and loss account.

Derivative financial instruments and hedging

The Group uses derivative financial instruments such as forward currency
contracts and bullion contracts to hedge certain of its risks associated
with foreign currency and bullion price fluctuations. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognized at fair value on the date on
which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as assets when the fair
value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value on derivatives that
do not qualify for hedge accounting are taken directly to the profit and
loss account.

The fair value of forward currency contracts is calculated by reference to
current forward exchange rates for contracts with similar maturity profiles.
The fair value of bullion contracts is calculated by reference to the quoted
market bullion prices as at the close of business as at the balance sheet
date.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
is determined on the first-in, first-out basis and comprises direct materials,
direct labour and an appropriate proportion of production overheads.
Net realizable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated
costs to be incurred to completion and disposal.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and cash
equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and short term
highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have
a short maturity of generally within three months when acquired, less
bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form an integral
part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the balance sheets, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, which are not
restricted as to use.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is recognized
in the profit and loss account, or in equity if it relates to items that are
recognized directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current and prior periods are
measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences as at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences,
except:

. where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

. in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, where the timing of the
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences,
carryforward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses, to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
deductible temporary differences, and the carryforward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilized, except:

J where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss; and

J in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets are
only recognized to the extent that it is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the temporary differences can be
utilized.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Income tax (continued)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that
sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilized. Conversely, previously unrecognized deferred tax
assets are reassessed at each balance sheet date and are recognized to
the extent that it is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available
to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realized or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally
enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the
same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognized when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably,
on the following bases:

(@)  from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of
ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that the
Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over the
goods sold;

(b)  from the rendering of services, in the period in which such services
are provided;

(c)  commissions and brokerage income on dealings in securities and
futures contracts, on the transaction dates when the relevant
contract notes are executed,;

(d)  rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

(e) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest

method by applying the rate that discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument
to the net carrying amount of the financial asset;

() dividend income, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment
has been established; and

income from the sale of investments at fair value through profit or
loss and available-for-sale investments, on the transaction dates
when the relevant contract notes are executed.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Employee benefits

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the balance sheet
date is permitted to be carried forward and utilized by the respective
employees in the following year. An accrual is made at the balance sheet
date for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned during the
year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension schemes and other retirement benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. Contributions are
made based on a percentage of the employees’ relevant income and are
charged to the profit and loss account as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF
Scheme are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund. The Group's employer contributions vest fully with
the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the
Group's employer voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the
Group when the employee leaves employment prior to the contributions
vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group's subsidiaries which operate in Mainland
China and Taiwan are required to participate in central pension schemes
operated by the respective local municipal governments. These subsidiaries
are required to contribute 6% to 23% of their payroll costs to the central
pension schemes. The contributions are charged to the profit and loss
account as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the
respective central pension schemes.

Leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases. Where
the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under operating
leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under
the operating leases are credited to the profit and loss account on the
straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under the operating leases are charged to the profit and
loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at
cost and subsequently recognized on the straight-line basis over the lease
terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably between
the land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included
in the cost of the land and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant
and equipment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

2.4

Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits within the equity section of the balance
sheet, until they have been approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting. When these dividends have been approved by the shareholders
and declared, they are recognized as a liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the
Company’s memorandum of association and Bye-Laws grant the directors
the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends
are recognized immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
the Company’s functional and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the
financial statements of each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded using the
functional currency rates ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated
at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the balance sheet
date. All differences are taken to the profit and loss account. Non-
monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the
initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign
currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the
fair value was determined.

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries and an associate
are currencies other than the Hong Kong dollar. As at the balance sheet
date, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into the
presentation currency of the Company at the exchange rates ruling at
the balance sheet date and, their profit and loss accounts are translated
into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year. The resulting exchange differences are included in the exchange
fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign entity, the deferred cumulative
amount recognized in equity relating to that particular foreign operation
is recognized in the profit and loss account.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash flows
of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the
exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as expenses in the profit and loss account
in the period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management
to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the disclosure
of contingent liabilities, at the reporting date. However, uncertainty about
these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that could
require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of the assets or
liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management
has made the following judgements, apart from those involving
estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognized in the financial statements:

Classification between investment properties and owner-occupied
properties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment

property, and has developed criteria in making that judgement. Investment

property is a property held to earn rentals or for capital appreciation or

both. Therefore, the Group considers whether a property generates cash

flows largely independent of the other assets held by the Group.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to earn rentals or for
capital appreciation and another portion that is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.
If these portions could be sold separately (or leased out separately under
a finance lease), the Group accounts for the portions separately. If the
portions could not be sold separately, the property is an investment
property only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the production
or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes.

Judgement is made on an individual property basis to determine whether
ancillary services are so significant that a property does not qualify as an
investment property.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of
estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are discussed below.

Fair value of unlisted equity investments

The unlisted equity investments have been valued by using valuation
techniques including estimated discounted cash flows and based on
information from a variety of sources, including:

(i)  the latest financial information of the unlisted equity securities;
and

(i) the fair value of the underlying asset of the investment.

The fair value of the unlisted equity investments stated at fair value as at
31 December 2007 was HK$15,126,000 (2006: HK$15,765,000)
(note 20).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

Significant accounting judgements and estimates (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Estimation of impairment of receivables

The Group determines the impairment of accounts receivable, receivables
arising from securities and futures broking and other receivables based
on objective evidence of impairment and historical loss experience of the
respective individual balances of the counterparties.

Estimation of realizability of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all unused tax losses to the extent
that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the
losses can be utilized. Significant management judgement is required to
determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognized,
based upon the likely timing and level of future taxable profits together
with future tax planning strategies. The carrying value of deferred tax
assets as at 31 December 2007 was HK$2,267,000 (2006: HK$2,855,000).
Further details are contained in note 29 to the financial statements.

Segment information

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats: (i) on
a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment; and (ii) on a
secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group's operating businesses are structured and managed separately,
according to the nature of their operations and the products and services
they provide. Each of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic
business unit that offers products and services which are subject to risks
and returns that are different from those of the other business segments.
Summary details of the business segments are as follows:

(@) manufacture and retail of jewellery;

(b)  wholesale of precious metals;

(c)  securities and futures broking; and

(d)  other businesses (including property and other investments).

In determining the Group's geographical segments, revenues are attributed
to the segments based on the location of the customers, and assets and
capital expenditure are attributed to the segments based on the location
of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the

selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.

Segment information (continued)

Business segments

The following tables present revenue, profit and certain asset,
liability and other segment information for the Group’s business

segments for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

2007

Segment revenue
Sales to external customers
Intersegment sales
Other income from external sources
Other intersegment income

Total
Segment results

Interest income

Dividend income
Unallocated expenses
Finance costs

Share of profits of associates

Profit before tax
Tax

Profit for the year

Assets and liabilities
Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated assets

Total assets
Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Other segment information
Depreciation
Net (gain)/loss on disposal of
derivative financial instruments
Net fair value gains on
investment properties
Capital expenditure

4 DHEH(H)

(@) XKoH
TR B A B A Z= 20074F K& 20065
12A3AIEF R 2 X5 5 Mk
momH FTEE - ABERE
LD EER o
Manufacture Wholesale  Securities
and retail of of precious and futures Other
jewellery metals broking businesses Eliminations Consolidated
KERE ESE BHK
REE HE HELSLE HttER B e
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000  HK$'000  HKS$'000
THART THART TET TET THRRT THRT
22Uk &
HWETHEEF 4,119,165 3,566,770 131,619 56,029 - 7,873,583
NP 8H & 243,936 247,697 - 1,718 (493,351) =
H bRz 20,817 1 53,033 7,742 = 81,593
H il 2,954 = = 130 (3,084) =
el g 4,386,872 3,814,468 184,652 65,619  (496,435) 7,955,176
PEEE 500,311 13,859 102,921 19,817 = 636,908
AR ON 11,652
A& B IA 15,402
AAEER (8,646)
BKER (10,656)
FE {5 B & A ) a Fl 773
BR 4 A )4 7 645,433
B8 (110,851)
F Wi 534,582
EERER
AHEE 2,874,736 33,593 829,223 447,641  (255,055) 3,930,138
PAB & Al RE 25 11,457
AOREE 1,144,966
BEE 5,086,561
PHEE 445,515 22,695 653,390 117,679  (255,055) 984,224
AOBREE 411,640
BafkE 1,395,864
Hih o HER
e 48,203 151 1,055 68 = 49,477
HEFTESRTE
F (k) / Eﬁa 4,165 (1,133) - - - 3,032
BEWMEZR
BEFR ﬁE - - = 9,900 = 9,900
EAMRZ 63,786 - 889 539 = 65,214
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4.

Segment information (continued)

Business segments (continued)

2006

Segment revenue
Sales to external customers
Intersegment sales
Other income from external sources
Other intersegment income

Total
Segment results

Interest income

Dividend income
Unallocated expenses
Finance costs

Share of profits of associates

Profit before tax
Tax

Profit for the year

Assets and liabilities
Segment assets

Interests in associates
Unallocated assets

Total assets
Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

Other segment information
Depreciation
Net loss on disposal of
derivative financial instruments
Net fair value gains on
investment properties
Capital expenditure

4 DEHEH(H)

(@) XK (&)
Manufacture  Wholesale Securities
and retail of ~ of precious  and futures Other
jewellery metals broking  businesses  Eliminations Consolidated
KERNE EtE EHR
REE HE HELL HtER E9E=] )
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
TEL TEL TEL TEL FTEL FTEL
2 2k &
HETHAREPL 2785254 4,041,210 52,956 102,060 - 6,981,480
2 85 & 150,177 233,547 = 1,727 (385451) =
HAb o Rz 17,415 1 21,941 4,019 = 43,376
H Al 3,601 = = 128 (3,729) =
el g 2,956,447 4,274,758 74.897 107,934 (389,180) 7,024,856
FiEE 302,616 8,985 30,334 18,403 = 360,338
FEWA 11,175
BB I A 8,431
AOBRER (7,348)
BHBER (5,900)
FE B & 1 )@ F 1,200
BR 4 A1 4 7 367,896
I (61,395)
F A 306,501
EERER
PHEE 2,289,971 26,844 669,672 495652 (380,723) 3,101,416
PR N\ Rl R S 10,652
RAOREE 488,033
BEE 3,600,101
NHEE 389,670 17,582 534,197 211,103 (380,723) 771,829
AOBRERE 226,145
BafE 997,974
Hih o &R
ne 40,794 151 862 = = 41,807
HEMESLRTIA
FEE 17,155 4,929 - - = 22,084
BREMEZAT
BEFk: = = = 14,600 = 14,600
RS 38,542 = 1,753 = = 40,295
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS 8 B R

4. Segment information (continued)

(b) Geographical segments

The following tables present revenue and certain asset and
expenditure information for the Group’s geographical segments
for the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

4 DHEH(H)
(b) HEZ B

TR &AL B E Z 20074 K& 20065
NRANBLEEEZHE DB
= ETEERAYEHR-

Hong Kong Mainland
and Macau China  Elsewhere Eliminations Consolidated
EBREM A it Hipih & EI| e
HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FTERT FTERT TERT FTERT TERT
2007
Segment revenue 7 26 Uk 2
Sales to external customers HETFINAKFE 6,775,552 1,026,693 71,338 - 7,873,583
Other segment information ~ H % 8 & %
Segment assets DHWEE 2,994,912 1,017,561 84,832 (167,167) 3,930,138
Interests in associates iR/ B 11,457
Unallocated assets AOREE 1,144,966
Total assets BmEE 5,086,561
Capital expenditure EAMHRZ 36,069 27,070 2,075 = 65,214
Hong Kong Mainland
and Macau China Elsewhere  Eliminations Consolidated
& KR B A H fto i [2 # 85 RE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FAT FHET FAT FHET
2006
Segment revenue 2 5B Uk 2
Sales to external customers HETINAKE 6,409,365 503,029 69,086 - 6,981,480
Other segment information ~ H fth % 8 & %
Segment assets DEE E 2,493,809 693,087 74,660 (160,140) 3,101,416
Interests in associates iR/ B 10,652
Unallocated assets RAOEEE 488,033
Total assets BEE 3,600,101
Capital expenditure EARMRZ 12,668 25,413 2,214 = 40,295
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M| E M

Turnover

Turnover represents the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances
for returns, trade discounts and value-added tax; commission on securities
and commodities broking and rental income earned during the year.

Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover:

Sale of goods

Commission on securities and
commodities broking

Gross rental income

Profit before tax

ME A
BHES WA

The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

Charging:

Cost of inventories sold

Write-down of inventories to
net realizable value

Depreciation

Minimum lease payments under
operating leases for leasehold land
and buildings

Auditors' remuneration

Employee benefits expense* (excluding
directors’ remuneration (note 8)):

Wages and salaries

Pension scheme contributions
Less: Forfeited contributions

Net pension scheme contributions

Impairment of accounts receivable

Direct operating expenses arising on
rental-earning investment properties

Net loss on disposal of items of
property, plant and equipment

Net loss on disposal of derivative
financial instruments”

Net fair value losses/(gains) on derivative

financial instruments
— transactions not qualifying
as hedges *

kR
WEFEER 2 FE

nE

HEXHRETEEHD

RIEHEE IR

2 8RB &
B B &M 5 < *

(TEREEME (FiE8))

TER#H®

RIREE B
B BRI

RASFEHFFER

J& W B 5RORL B

ARBRES 2 REYE

ERRERX

HEME  BERRE

EEE

HEMESRTIAFER"
TEEMIAZAVERE

FER/ ()

-TREEHRZZ 5

EE

EXBLFAMBER - XBH0EE
ERRELEmcERFE  EFRA
mBLRERAREZKA -

NTEBZBMRCERELEENR

Group

&
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHET
7,732,317 6,919,461
132,645 54,040
8,621 7,979
7,873,583 6,981,480

R Bt AT & R

AEEzBRBAEMENR, GEA)

2007 2006
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
B FTHT FHET
6,472,603 6,009,547

571 16,290

14 49,477 41,807
166,247 139,376

2,567 2,058

347,305 277,145

20,108 15,940
(102) (57)

20,006 15,883

367,311 293,028

22 = 5
1,091 959

2,895 1,497

3,032 22,084

6,323 (1,890)
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS 8 B R

6. Profit before tax (continued)

Crediting: A

Interest income 2 KA

Dividend income from listed investments £ % & 2 [ 8 A

Dividend income from unlisted FETHREZBREMRA
investments

Impairment/(reversal of impairment) of BHERBERLELE
receivables arising from securities and 2 FE W BR FOR &
futures broking / CRERR)

Foreign exchange differences, net fEHERE FME

Gain on disposal of an intangible asset* HE&E-—BEFEEKI

Gain on disposal of investments at HERBRBIEATER
fair value through profit or loss ®E W=

Net fair value gains on investment BREWMEZLDFEEFKE"
properties *

Net fair value gains on investments at BREBIEATERRKRE
fair value through profit or loss* ZAFEEFHE

* The employee benefits expense has included an amount of

HK$1,740,000 (2006: HK$1,503,000) paid to a director’s spouse as
employee remuneration.

The net loss on disposal of derivative financial instruments has included
the net loss on bullion contracts of HK$8,943,000 (2006:
HK$23,549,000), which is included in “Cost of sales” on the face of

the consolidated profit and loss account.

L4 These balances are included in “Other gains, net” on the face of the
consolidated profit and loss account.

7. Finance costs

Interest on bank loans and overdrafts ZBRAFRNE2HEE 2

wholly repayable within five years RITERREHE
Interest on other loans wholly BERAFREHEEREZ
repayable within five years H Al & A B

6. BRBAIER (&)

2007
Note HK$'000
BT = TERT

(58,619)

(15,026)

(640)

22 (166)
(10,340)

(451)

(2,664)

15 (9,900)

(1,371)

2006
HK$'000
TAT

(28,783)
(8,193)
(604)

9
(2,469)
(1,852)
(14,600)

(400)

2 EERIASEEIN T —RESHMBIE
AEEME 2 £ %81,740,0007 7T (200645 :

1,503,000/ ) °

" HENTESRTIAZEBABRHEERESE
& #) % 5 18 8,943,000 7T (20064 :
23,549,000 L) * W BESELRAEERE

BRETHERA S -

# WEEREaEReRak [ Hka -

FEIP -

7. BXBER

Group
r&

2007
HK$’000
TER
39,155

209

39,364

2006
HK$'000
TR
15,009

181

15,190
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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8. Directors’ remuneration

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing
Rules and Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, is as

follows:

Fees

Other emoluments:
Salaries and allowances

Discretionary bonuses paid and payable

Pension scheme contributions

An analysis of remuneration paid and payable to directors during the

year is as follows:

2007

Executive directors:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive directors:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun *
Mr. LEE Ka Lun *
Mr. LO King Man *

8. EEMe
RELETHRANEESDBEH F 16115
ZHRE AFEZEEHMEHEENT ¢
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET
we 1,861 1,290
HEmwi< :
e RO 5,541 5,371
BT RN BB AT 2,21 1,440
RIKS AT &R 154 145
7,906 6,956
9,767 8,246
FRENEENTFEEZHME SN
T @
Discretionary
Salaries bonuses Pension
and paid and scheme
Fees allowances payable contributions Total
B REN Bik&
e F2REYM BERA EHR At
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FERT FET FET FER
HITES
AE RS+ 193 1,525 465 = 2,183
JA KB % 170 1,839 891 92 2,992
[B & pK B8 £ 193 275 100 14 582
& 7t BX & & 170 1,560 755 48 2,533
726 5,199 2,211 154 8,290
FHTES .
BAESKE 170 342 = = 512
TREXAE 193 = = = 193
§F M M S & 193 — = — 193
PR 7% Bh B8 A 193 - - = 193
ERB L 193 - - = 193
ES XA 193 = = = 193
1,135 342 = = 1,477
1,861 5,541 2,211 154 9,767

* Independent non-executive directors

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS 8 B R

8. Directors’ remuneration (continued)

2006

Executive directors:
Dr. CHOW Kwen Lim
Mr. Vincent CHOW Wing Shing
Dr. Gerald CHOW King Sing
Mr. Winston CHOW Wun Sing

Non-executive directors:
Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling
Mr. Stephen TING Leung Huel
Mr. CHUNG Pui Lam
Dr. CHAN Bing Fun *
Mr. LEE Ka Lun *
Mr. LO King Man *

HiTES:
BEEEL
& ok R 58 &
B AR E £
ER e

FHTES
AESEE
TRELE
&M Mk &
PR B8 A
TR T A
ERX kL™

* Independent non-executive directors

8. E=Me @
Discretionary

Salaries bonuses Pension

and paid and scheme
Fees  allowances payable contributions Total

B R A BiRe
e FekEE BEBEREL  EHER a st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FiET FET FET FET TAET
135 1,526 278 - 1,939
115 1,752 598 87 2,552
135 275 60 14 484
115 1,476 504 44 2,139
500 5,029 1,440 145 7,114
115 342 - — 457
135 = = = 135
135 - - - 135
135 - - - 135
135 — - — 135
135 = = = 135
790 342 - - 1,132
1,290 5,371 1,440 145 8,246

There were no other emoluments payable to the independent non-
executive directors during the year (2006: HK$nil).

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed to

waive any remuneration during the year (2006: HK$nil).

* BYFRTES

FALEEGHE RN TBIIFRATE

= (20064

THT) -

FAEEL BT LERANEXIRBNRE
ER BN & B &2 BE (20065 - BHETT) ©
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

M| E M

10.

Five highest paid employees

The five highest paid employees of the Group during the year included
three (2006: three) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out
in note 8 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining two (2006:
two) non-director, highest paid employees for the year are as follows:

Salaries and allowances e kEM
Discretionary bonuses paid and payable B RERBIEEA

Pension scheme contributions

RIS 5B

The remuneration of the two non-director, highest paid employees fell
within the following bands:

HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000
HK$5,500,001 to HK$6,000,000

2,000,001 7T £ 2,500,000/ 7T
2,500,001 7T Z 3,000,000/ 7T
5,500,001 7T % 6,000,000/ 7T

Tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2006:
17.5%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated at
the rates of tax prevailing in the jurisdictions in which the Group operates,
based on existing legislation, interpretations and practices in respect

thereof.

Current — Hong Kong KE -F B
Charge for the year FRHIE
Underprovision/(overprovision) BEEERETR/
in prior years (REEE)
Current — Elsewhere RE - H A3 [
Deferred (note 29) B TE (Ff3E29)
Total tax charge for the year FAREBELSE

9. ILEBREFMES
AEEAEERELRSFMEERRE=
% (20065 : =R)EF - HFMiMe &
FIE R EFY5E8 o H AR 4 (20065 !
ME)ReSFMIFrEEREFAMNESE
AT

2007 2006

HK$°000 HK$'000

TERT THET

3,346 3,264

5,242 1,756

167 163

8,755 5,183

MEakaFHFEEFESH AR N
™

Number of employees
EEAY

2007 2006

- 1

1 1

1 —

2 2
10. HE

EEFEHRERAREBELE Z B
JE &R B A DA B K 17.5% (20064
17.5%) B o H 3 [& JE SR A il 2 B¢
BNEASERNSEERAER AL H
WITER  EERREMNAER 2BRAR
RitH o

Group
rE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT TET
77,316 49,576
113 (736)
32,278 10,096
1,144 2,459
110,851 61,395
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS 8 B R

10.

Tax (continued)

A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax using
the statutory rate for the jurisdiction in which the Company and the
majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax expense at the effective
tax rate is as follows:

Profit before tax B 753 Al g A

Tax at the statutory tax rate BEEMEAERE

Difference in tax rates applied ERREE
for specific provinces or B 17 3 E e R
local authority IHEER

Adjustments in respect of RAREEZBE
current tax of previous years 7N B 38 2

Profits attributable to associates JE 15 Bt 8 12 B g A

Estimated income not subject to tax #&ZE&F 2 {4 5H A

Estimated expenses not AAMB A
deductible for tax

Tax losses utilized from {5 A DA 1E A F
previous periods ZHIEEE

Estimated tax losses not recognized & & 2 2 & 5t

BIEER

Tax charge at the Group's BAEEEERX

effective rate SHEZHIE

The Group’s share of tax attributable to associates amounting to
HK$196,000 (2006: HK$918,000) is included in “Share of profits of
associates” on the face of the consolidated profit and loss account.

For companies operated in Mainland China, corporate taxes have been
calculated on the estimated assessable profits for the year at the rates
ranging from 12% to 33% (2006: ranging from 0% to 33%). In the prior
year, certain subsidiaries of the Group established in Mainland China
were exempted from the People’s Republic of China’s corporate income
tax under the relevant tax law of People’s Republic of China.

10. 1A (&)
TREBADAREARBHIE R AT
ML RDE R 2 EE R EFEL
BRARBRBART 2 HEE - UARIEZ
BEEMEAE2REXHETHE -

Group
r5EE
2007 2006
HK$’000 % HK$'000 %
THER FTAET
645,433 367,896
112,951 17.5 64,382 17.5
1,053 (2,673)
113 (736)

(135) (210)

(5,942) (3,219)

2,894 1,636

(1,094) (461)

1,011 2,676

110,851 17.2 61,395 16.7

AN B LB & A R B TE A 196,000 7T
(2006%F : 918,000/ 7T) - EREHELZA
Bl EEEBE QRG] H -

BRFEARBEEZARME  CEHR
TRERZ HEHERFORFIEN T12%
£33% 2 i E (2006%F : M F0%ZE33%)
STE-REFE  BEFEARENE
ZHEBRE  NEBRFEARMA 2
ETHBLARER S MPEARLM
Bz DEFBEH -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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11.

12.

13.

Profit attributable to shareholders of the Company

The consolidated profit attributable to shareholders of the Company for
the year ended 31 December 2007 includes a profit of HK$64,503,000
(2006: HK$114,889,000) which has been dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company (note 31(b)).

Dividends

FE - R EARS.0E L
(20064 : 7.0 1)

BRAE - BREER26.081
(20064 : 16.0/&1L)

Interim — HK8.0 cents (2006: HK7.0 cents)
per ordinary share

Proposed final — HK26.0 cents
(2006: HK16.0 cents)
per ordinary share

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of the
Company's shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

Earnings per share attributable to shareholders of the Company

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit for the
year attributable to shareholders of the Company of HK$516,278,000
(2006: HK$296,838,000), and the weighted average number of
601,920,000 (2006: 601,920,000) ordinary shares in issue during the
year.

Diluted earnings per share for the years ended 31 December 2007 and
2006 have not been presented as no diluting events existed during these
years.

11.

12.

18t

A2 F) IR SR 4G 3 A

HZE2007F 12A31BILFE » "D A
REMGAHBERAARMBEREAR
7 — 1B 3% % 64,503,000/ 7T (20064 :
114,889,0007%5 7) (MizE31(b) °

9=
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TR
48,154 42,134
156,499 96,307
204,653 138,441

Bk EFERPREABLERFBRRRN
BRETZRRBFERG LHAE -

FARRREMLERET

BREABF HIRERARNA AR REMN
S % 516,278,000 ¢ ( 20064 :
296,838,000/8 7T) & F N E 47 MN#E T
15 Bk 15 601,920,0008% ( 20064 :
601,920,0008%) & @A s+ & -

AR MEFETE#EEE - RIS
2 ®E F2007F K% 20065 128318 1EF
EZBREBERF -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS 8 B R

14.

Property, plant and equipment

Group
rEHE

As at 31 December 2007

At 1 January 2007:
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

At 1 January 2007, net of
accumulated depreciation

Additions

Disposals

Depreciation provided
during the year

Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2007, net of
accumulated depreciation

At 31 December 2007:
Cost or valuation
Accumulated depreciation

Net carrying amount

14, ME- BBERRE

Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land and Plant and fixtures and Motor
buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
HEME
#1g
HE+ s 2% &AM -
kEF KEHE L£ERRE AE A5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
FHET FEx FEx FEx FERx
20075128318
200781818 :

A S HE 299,433 9,636 114,324 3,387 426,780

REE (37,408) (3,548) (43,077) (1,713) (85,746)

REFE 262,025 6,088 71,247 1,674 341,034
P 2007F1818 -

MR 2T E 262,025 6,088 71,247 1,674 341,034
NE - 4,958 57,607 2,649 65,214
L& - (90) (2,642) (197) (2,929)
FRFTERE

(10,879) (2,608) (35,126) (864) (49,477)
P& 5 AR 181 227 2,540 113 3,061
20074128318 -

Mk RHiTE 251,327 8,575 93,626 3,375 356,903
720074128318 -

B Sk (B 299,656 14,469 152,550 5,869 472,544

REtiE (48,329) (5,894) (58,924) (2,494) (115,641)

REFE 251,327 8,575 93,626 3,375 356,903
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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14.

Property, plant and equipment (continued) 14, Y- BBERRE (E)
Group
rEE
Leasehold
improvements,
Leasehold furniture,
land and Plantand  fixtures and Motor
buildings machinery equipment vehicles Total
HEME
B
HE+i Has K
REF B KEREE "B &5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAET FAT FAT FAET FAET
As at 31 December 2006 20065 12 A 31H
At 1 January 2006: 2006 1R 18 :
Cost or valuation X AN 38 (B 299,322 7,367 95,316 3,061 405,066
Accumulated depreciation REHME (26,604) (2,057) (32,244) (1,337) (62,242)
Net carrying amount REFE 272,718 5,310 63,072 1,724 342,824
At 1 January 2006, net of 20061818 -
accumulated depreciation MK RFHE 272,718 5,310 63,072 1,724 342,824
Additions NE = 2,328 37,298 669 40,295
Disposals W& - - (1,528) = (1,528)
Depreciation provided FRNFTERE
during the year (10,787) (1,639) (28,639) (742) (41,807)
Exchange realignment EHAE 94 89 1,044 23 1,250
At 31 December 2006, net of 20065 128 31H -
accumulated depreciation MK EFNE 262,025 6,088 71,247 1,674 341,034
At 31 December 2006: R 20065128318 :
Cost or valuation P NCAREE] 299,433 9,636 114,324 3,387 426,780
Accumulated depreciation REHME (37,408) (3,548) (43,077) (1,713) (85,746)
Net carrying amount REFE 262,025 6,088 71,247 1,674 341,034

Certain of the Group's leasehold land and buildings were revalued on 31
December 1993 by Knight Frank & Kan, independent professionally
qualified valuers. The leasehold land and buildings were revalued on an
open market, existing use basis. Since 1995, no further revaluations of
the Group's leasehold land and buildings have been carried out, as the
Group has relied upon the exemption, provided under the transitional
provisions of HKAS 16, from the requirement to carry out future
revaluations of its property, plant and equipment which were stated at
valuation at that time.

Had these leasehold land and buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, their carrying amount
would have been approximately HK$42,739,000 (2006: HK$44,704,000).

AEBETHE L REFR1993F12
ANARBIEEAERAEME B
BEFTEMN - ZEHRELHNEFRE
BRAe R AHMERESER - AEH
B1995F M BB S ERIF 165 2 B
BHRZAETZRG  BEDE  BER
BB ERHMGENE  YEAEREL
WREFEEEM -

HE I EHE L i R A2 FIAE £ AR
2AMERREEERIE  EREEY
#£42,739,0007% 7T (2006%F : 44,704,000
BIL) °
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS 8 B R

14.

Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings included above are held under
the following lease terms:

As at 31 December 2007

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

As at 31 December 2006

At cost:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

At 1993 valuation:
Long term leases
Medium term leases

As at 31 December 2007, certain of the Group’s leasehold land and
buildings with an aggregate net carrying value of approximately
HK$83,893,000 (2006: HK$88,170,000) were pledged to secure general

#2007 128 31R

BAEA
RHHED
hHIREH

R1993F (L {E :
REHAY
REF A

720065 12 A 31H

9 NE
RHED
REIE G

12 1993F 5 & :
REHAY
REF AL

banking facilities granted to the Group (note 28).

Hong Kong

14, M- BERRE R

AEE Rz HEL W RETFTRTIIHE

s

HK$000
TER

666

25,666

26,332

1

78,757

91,037

2

69,794

2

96,126

Hong Kong

H

K$'000

THT

666

25,666

26,332

1

78,757

91,037

69,794

2

2

96,126

Elsewhere
5B Hiih B
HK$'000

Elsewhere

BB H i &

Total
&5t
HK$'000
TR

3,977

25,885

29,862

78,757

191,037

269,794

299,656

Total
At
HK$'000
FHET

3,754

25,885

29,639

78,757

191,037

269,794

299,433

R2007F 128310 * "EBMUETER
T % 8 4 83,893,000/ 7T (20064 :
88,170,000/8 7T) 2 & + it R FEH
- BAEEME—RETEEEER

(B 3E28) -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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15.

Investment properties

R1A18 2 BEE
2 PELFE TS

Carrying amount at 1 January
Net gains from a fair value adjustment

Carrying amount at 31 December R12B31H 2REE

The Group's investment properties are held under the following lease
terms:

Long term leases: REELD -
Hong Kong B

Medium term leases: HEIFR A ¢
Hong Kong B
Elsewhere H i =

The Group's investment properties were revalued on 31 December 2007
by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited, independent professionally qualified
valuers, at HK$126,950,000 on an open market, existing use basis. The
investment properties are leased to third parties under operating leases,
further summary details of which are included in note 34(a) to the financial
statements.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s investment properties with an
aggregate value of HK$71,000,000 (2006: HK$65,000,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 28).

15. REWF
Group
A%
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHT
117,050 102,450
9,900 14,600
126,950 117,050

AEEZREVERTIEBES

2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000

FTHT FHTT

10,950 9,850

89,500 82,100

26,500 25,100

126,950 117,050
R2007F 128318 » NEB 2 IKEYE

HEVEESERIEMBERTER
ARREBEREARRAAMERESR
126,950,000/ 7T © ZEREME UK
EHANETE=%F EBEFRT KR
& B 7 34(@)A o

R2007F 12318 » XEB UL E
71,000,000 7T (20064 : 65,000,0007% 7T)
ZIREYMEEERR  ABRNEERME—K
RITEEEER (KTE28) -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEREERERRQA

ANNUAL REPORT 2007
2007 & 3



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS 8 B R

16.

17.

Intangible assets

Trading rights R5 %

Cost at 1 January, net of accumulated R1A1B 2K -
amortization b 2T

Disposal &

Cost at 31 December, net of accumulated R 128 31H Z B A -
amortization ks REri

Cost (gross carrying amount) A (BRE A2 (E)

Accumulated amortization BErEH

Disposal &

At 31 December

128318

Upon the adoption of HKAS 38, trading rights are considered to have
indefinite lives because they are expected to contribute to the net cash
flows of the Group indefinitely, which are not amortized.

Other assets

Cost of membership for a seat at EREE SIS
The Chinese Gold and FEKA
Silver Exchange Society

Deposits with the Stock Exchange: REE RIS
Compensation fund BEES
Fidelity fund ERREES

Stamp duty deposit NIER RS

Contributions in cash to the R REE R ZGRE
Central Clearing and Settlement EgvBReM#T
System Guarantee Fund

Admission fee paid to Hong Kong BEREPREEER DA
Securities Clearing Company Limited ZAZER

Deposit with the HKFE Clearing
Corporation Limited
Rental deposits *

REEHELEERADA
ZEE

HE®RE*

L The rental deposits are related to office properties and retail shops
leased by the Group (note 34(b)) and the majority of the lease
arrangements are over one year. Included in this total is an aggregate
amount of approximately HK$10 million (2006: approximately HK$13
million) relating to operating leases expiring within one year. The
directors are of the opinion that such deposits are of a long term
nature on the basis that the related leases are expected to be renewed
upon their respective expiry dates. Accordingly, the directors consider
it appropriate to classify such deposits as non-current assets.

6. EEEE

Group

PN
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTER FHEIT
320 320
(49) =
271 320
620 620

(300) (300)

(49) =
271 320

RNEB G ERFE3SRE - AR S
EERAAASBERAT KA REF
B ORKRSRERERFHMAEH

o
17. Ht&EE
Group
A%
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FHET
1,500 1,500
250 300
250 300
250 250
250 300
300 300
1,500 2,871
47,041 37,412
51,341 43,233

WHAEBZHAZTRTEEERALN
(K3E340) 2 HHBERERSE - A
PEHNBB—F HebHE
10,000,000 7t (20069 : 4
13,000,000/ 7T) B —F W EIH 2 &
2N -BE=ZRAE RAEBRAYLE
HREERERENZEE  1E
BeEBREME - Bl 2R
EBEUHEREDPERERDEES

/-

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEREBERERLQA
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18.

Interests in subsidiaries

Unlisted shares/investments, at cost
Due from subsidiaries

TR RE - KA

B2 RRRK

The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have

no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

Nominal value

KA R &
Company
PN

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER FET
1,085,873 1,085,873
497,910 577,312
1,583,783 1,663,185
MEBARMRRDEER 2ERLE

HBRARZHENT

|
Zl

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
2ET
B3/ 5 ZERK EDE ik
£ R i B i AR A A BREBFD L TEEK
Direct Indirect
HE i
Acclaim Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands US$600,000 — 100  Investment holding
HERB QA ERAEBRRES 600,000% 7T REZER
Chow Sang Sang Bullion Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 — 100 Bullion broking
Dealers Limited
BEESFERAF N 5,000,000/ 7T EeBRR
Chow Sang Sang (China) People’s Republic HK$100,000,000 — 100 Sale of jewellery
Company Limited * of China/
Mainland China
BAEE(FRBR)BEERAR* HEARANE/ 100,000,000/ 7T KREHE
H R A i
Chow Sang Sang Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 = 100 Dormant
Commodities Limited
BEEEEmERRA A B 5,000,000/ 7T Emex
Chow Sang Sang Corporate Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 — 100 Sale of corporate
Gift Limited gift products
BEAECERRBRAF N 1,000,000/ 7T LERMEE
Chow Sang Sang Diamond People’s Republic US$2,400,000 — 100 Diamond
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.**# of China/ trading
Mainland China
BESER (LB ARAR RmEARLNE 2,400,0003 7T EREE
A

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @
AEEREERERRQA
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18. Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

Nominal value

18. RKEQTES (H)

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
BET
B3/ 5 il ZERE ADBE G
8 RQE B R A EE REB DL TEXH
Direct Indirect
BHE &
Chow Sang Sang Finance Limited Hong Kong HK$ 15,000,000 — 100 Group financing
BELEMBEERRA A BB 15,000,000/ 7T SERE
Chow Sang Sang Futures Limited Hong Kong HK$5,000,000 — 100 Commodity broking
BEEHEFRAF BB 5,000,000/ 7T B A 42
Chow Sang Sang Holdings (BVI) British Virgin Islands US$50,000 100 — Investment holding
Limited
A+ EE(REABRES) REBERARES 50,0003 7t REZER
BRAA
Chow Sang Sang Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$250 — 100  Investment holding
BEEEEFRRAE B 2507 7T REERK
Chow Sang Sang Industrial (Fuzhou) People’s Republic HK$12,180,000 — 100  Property investment
Co., Ltd.** of China/
Mainland China
FEEEX(BM)BRAR > hEARINE 12,180,000/ 7T NELRE
B A 3
Chow Sang Sang International Hong Kong/ HK$2 — 100  Property investment
(Shunde) Limited Mainland China
B EBE (EE) BRAE 'S/ 2B T MERE
A A
Chow Sang Sang Investments Limited Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 — 100  Investment holding
BAEERERRAF BB 2,500,0007% 7T REER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands US$1 — 100  Investment holding
(China) Co. Ltd.
BEEHRE 2T (FR) ABGEARHS EV REZEK
BRAA
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$1 — 100  Investment holding
(China) Limited*
BEEKRE (PE) BRAA! B BT REZER
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Hong Kong HK$30,000,000 — 100 Manufacture and
Company Limited retail of jewellery
BEEKRESTAERAA N 30,000,0005% 7T RERENTE
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$120,166,800 — 100 Manufacture and

(Foshan) Co., Ltd.**

BAELIRE (i)
BRAE]**

of China/
Mainland China

hEARANE

R A

120,166,800/ 7T

sale of jewellery

REHERHE

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEREBERERLQA
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18. Interests in subsidiaries (continued) 18. RHBEARESR (&)
Nominal value
Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
B#T
B3/ 5 il ZERA AN BE G
8 R E B AR A EE RER DL TEEHB
Direct Indirect
BHE k=3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery Pte Ltd Singapore SG$2 — 100 Dormant
EADIIE:A 28T Emax
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic HK$21,400,000 — 100 Manufacture and
(Shaanxi) Co., Ltd.** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BEEKRE 21T REARANE 21,400,0007% JT KEREREE
(BRPE) BBR AR ** H A3
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic RMB70,000,000 — 70 Manufacture and
(Shandong) Co., Ltd.*** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
BE 4T (LFR) REARLMBE,  70,000,0007 A R # KRERENHE
BIR A E]*** H B A i
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery People’s Republic US$1,000,000 — 61 Manufacture and
(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.*** of China/ sale of jewellery
Mainland China
B4 EKE (L£8) REARLMNE 1,000,000% 7T KERERHEE
BIR AT *** B A i
Chow Sang Sang Jewellery British Virgin Islands/ US$50,000 — 100 Sale of jewellery
(Taiwan) Limited Taiwan
B ERE TR D KEERRES/ 50,0003 7T KEHE
ERRA =N
Chow Sang Sang Manufacturing British Virgin Islands Us$1 — 100  Investment holding
International Limited
B4 E R R AR A A REERARHS (E REZER
Chow Sang Sang Nominees Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 — 100 Provision of
nominee services
BEEREABTRAA 0 1,000,0007% 7T RERERS
Chow Sang Sang Property Netherlands Antilles/ US$30,000 — 100  Property investment
Holdings N.V. Hong Kong
wHRNFIE,/ 30,000% 7T MERE
BB

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEREERERRQA
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18.

Interests in subsidiaries (continued)

Nominal value

18. RKEQTES (H)

Place of of issued Percentage
incorporation/ ordinary of equity
registration share capital/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
BET
B3/ 5 il EERE ADBE G
8 RQE B R A EE REB DL TEXH
Direct Indirect
BHE &
Chow Sang Sang Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 — 100  Property investment
AELEBEZBRAA B 10,000,000 7T MERE
Chow Sang Sang Securities Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000,000 — 100 Securities broking
BEEBSFRAF BB 10,000,0007% 7T BHELR
Chow Sang Sang Trading (China)  British Virgin Islands/ US$1 — 100 Sale of jewellery
Company Limited Hong Kong
BEEES (FE) HREHBRES/ EV KEHE
BRAA &
Emphasis Jewellery Company Limited Macau MOP25,000 — 100 Retail of jewellery
HERKRBEERAA EF 25,000 9 7T RETE
Fullink Developments Inc. British Virgin Islands Us$1 — 100 Dormant
REERARHS 1% 7T ETmaex
Tsin Chuk Kam Manufactory Ltd. British Virgin Islands/ US$100,000 — 100 Processing of
Mainland China jewellery
TREHERERAA RBEBRES/ 100,000 T KEMT
B A
World Commercial Sales Company Hong Kong HK$2,500,000 = 100 Wholesale of
Limited precious metals
REBTERAF BB 2,500,0007% 7T Rl
338.Net Limited Hong Kong HK$2 — 100 Provision of
information
technology services
BB 28T R E R IR
@ The company was registered as a wholly foreign-invested commercial & BEFEAREINBEZEZAMRz2

enterprise under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

**  The companies were registered as wholly foreign-owned enterprises

under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

**%  The companies were registered as sino-foreign equity joint venture
enterprises under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

& The companies were newly incorporated during the year.

HEREBMELE

= BETEARANBEEEMZZ
SNEIRERE

ok RIBREARAMBEZEMZH

SRERER

7 o

’ RERFEMKLZ AT -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEREBERERLQA
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19.

Interests in associates

EIEFEE
REEREZEK

Share of net assets
Loan from an associate

The loan from an associate is unsecured, interest-free and has no fixed
terms of repayment.

Particulars of the associates are as follows:

19. REZEATER

Group

A%H
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHAT
11,585 10,780
(128) (128)
11,457 10,652

RBERRAZERTIEER  RERL
EREEERY -

BEARZEEMT -

Percentage
Place of of ownership
Particulars of incorporation/ interest
issued shares held/ registration attributable Principal
Name registered capital and operations to the Group activities
FEERITRA R,/ MK AEEL
8 BN REmE ERZEIL TEXHB
2007 2006
Foo Sang Enterprises Ordinary shares Hong Kong 36.63 36.63 Property
Company Limited of HK$100 each investment
EEEXERAA TR E A 100/ 7T BB MERE
2 &R
Qingdao Kang Hua Diamond RMB7,440,000 People’s Republic 32 32 Processing
Co., Ltd.* of China/ of diamonds
Mainland China
EEREERARAA" 7440000 ARY  HREARANE BEAMT
H B A i

The above companies are not audited by Ernst & Young Hong Kong or
other member firm of the Ernst & Young global network.

* The company was registered as a sino-foreign equity joint venture
enterprise under the law of the People’s Republic of China.

The above associates are indirectly held by the Company and have been
accounted for using the equity method in these financial statements.

The following table illustrates the summarized financial information of
the Group's associates:

Assets BE
Liabilities =N
Revenue Uz
Profit after tax B 74 18 i A

LR RRYIFFABELKEFMEBAR
FEMLKBERKB AR AEZ -

* BEHEARAMBEEREEMZ S

SEEABAT -

LB ERRARARBERE EX
PBRENEDEGTRE

TREVNAEEBE DR 2 HEE R

=

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$'000

TER TART

39,762 36,012

6,109 5,720

18,127 19,459

2,221 3,394

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEREERERRQA
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20.

Available-for-sale investments

Non-current ERD
Listed equity investments in Hong Kong & FmRHIRE -

at market value (Note) wmE ()
Unlisted equity investments at fair value 3 E R H % E @ A FEE
Unlisted equity investments at cost FLETRMHIRE - EKAK
Unlisted debt security at fair value FETEBHES  EAFEE
Current B
Unlisted debt security at fair value kETEBES  EATEE
Total A&t

RETADZARLERE

An analysis of the available-for-sale

investments by issuer is as follows: DM
Equity investments: RipEE
Corporate entities TEEE
Debt securities: BBES
Financial institutions B

During the year, the gross gain of the Group’s available-for-sale
investments recognized directly in equity amounted to HK$671,942,000
(2006: HK$268,997,000).

The above investments consist of (i) equity securities which have no fixed
maturity date or coupon rate; and (ii) a debt security which bears interest
at a rate of 4.25% to 6.0% per annum (effective interest rate: 5.2% per
annum) and with the maturity date on 9 May 2012. In the prior year, the
debt securities bore interest at rates ranging from 3.2% to 6.0% per
annum (effective interest rates: 3.2% to 5.2% per annum) and with the
maturity dates on 7 October 2007 and 9 May 2012.

The fair values of listed equity investments are based on quoted market
prices. The fair values of unlisted equity investments and debt securities
have been estimated using valuation techniques including discounted cash
flow analysis, and based on assumptions which make use of market
parameters as supported by open market value, historical dividend income,
etc. The directors believe that the estimated fair values resulting from the
valuation technique are reasonable, and that they are the most appropriate
values as at the balance sheet date.

20 WHEERE

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER THT
1,093,733 421,791
15,126 15,765
739 100
2,324 2,316
18,189 18,181
1,111,922 439,972
- 7,723
1,111,922 447,695
1,109,598 437,656
2,324 10,039
447,695

1,111,922

FR - BEERAEZRRAZASETHY
E B E W FE A 671,942,0008 T
(20064 : 268,997,000 7T) °

FlRERROTERERBASER
BEEZRNES  RIRFEFEL25%
£6.0%: B (BEFIE : FFIE52%) I
R2012F5A0HE iz —BEKES o
REFE  BEEFRFFERI2NE
6.0%i B (BEEFE : FFHE32%ZE
5.2%) 37 7 20074 108 78 & 20124
5A9H ZIH -

EHBRHREZRAFEEDRETE
B -FLTBENRERBEHES AT
BENDRBEBRFTARERESNER
B ARG AEZBRRILERERH
ARTEXFZTE2E  BFRIK
A - ESNAERBEETAEE M
AYEEERAE YANEEARER
ZBE -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEREBERERLQA
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20.

21.

Available-for-sale investments (continued)

As at 31 December 2007, an unlisted equity investment with a carrying
amount of HK$739,000 (2006: HK$100,000) was stated at cost because
the range of reasonable fair value estimates is so significant that the
directors are of the opinion that its fair value cannot be measured reliably.
The Group does not intend to dispose of it in the near future.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group's listed equity investments with a
carrying value of HK$220,800,000 (2006: HK$298,025,000) were pledged
to secure general banking facilities granted to the Group (note 28).

The market values of the Group's listed equity investments as at the date
of approval of these financial statements was approximately
HK$682,592,000.

Note:

On 6 March 2000, under the Schemes of Arrangements of the Stock Exchange
and the Futures Exchange and pursuant to the Exchanges and Clearing Houses
(Merger) Ordinance, the Group received 6,223,500 shares of HK$1.00 each in
Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited (“HKEC"), six exchange trading
rights in the Stock Exchange and one exchange trading right in the Futures
Exchange as a consideration for the cancellation of its six shares held in the
Stock Exchange and one share held in the Futures Exchange. As at 1 January
2007 and 31 December 2007, the Group held 4,953,500 shares of HKEC.
During the year, the Group disposed of one of the trading rights in the Stock
Exchange, resulting a gain of HK$451,000 (note 6).

Inventories

R EHE

HHF

8

\m]E\:
Bo

Goods held for sale

20.

21.

AHHERE (K)

2007128318 - ARAE R FEE
A EEAK  SESRAELRNSFH
SFEEAFEME - wIREE739,0004 T
(20064F : 100,000/ 7T) 2 35 LT R (7 1%
BEERRATE - AEETEENAL
AREEZERE -

FR2007F 128318 » REB A ETRG
1% & BE H 18 220,800,000 7T (20064 :
298,025,0007% 7t) fEHE 18 - AAEE AT
BE—RIBITEEEER (H:E28) -

REEZESHBREER - AEE L™
P 1 #% & 2 ™ {E % /5682,592,00078 JT °

et

2000 3A6H  RER S REER (A
B &G 2 R E Bt 8l - AEBREEE
RERGEEMARLA (RS REEF])
6,223,500/% & f% 1.005% 7T 2 B 19 B 7 18 Bk
REIR—EABRRARZHE - ARRREH
RIFFAEZABRRDRERZAFEEZ—
PR 15 - $ 20074 18 18 K% 20074 12 A 31
B ANEERFERS R4 EFT4,953,5000%
B o AEERFALEER —ABA
R 5 - 451,000 T2 Wk (B
6) °

7E
Group
r&
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET FHET
2,092,366 1,567,589

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
AEEREERERRQA
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22,

Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and
futures broking

Jewellery retail

The Group's sales are normally made on cash basis. Credit card receivables
from financial institutions in respect of retail sales are aged within one
month. There are wholesale customers who have been given credit periods

22.

BWERN EBFRBERLEE

2 J Wi B K
KAZE
AEEHE-RARERS - HTEM
REMBEBZBUIER TR ZRER
PR—EA  REMERFERMEISE

ranging from 15 to 45 days.

Wholesale of diamonds

The Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its trade

customers.

Wholesale of precious metals

The Group's wholesale of precious metals is normally conducted on a

cash basis.

Securities and commodities broking

Securities deals are settled two days after the trade date, and commodities
deals are normally settled on a cash basis.

Trade and credit card receivables EWE S Rk{ERRER

Impairment 1A

Accounts receivable JEE I BR 3%

Receivables arising from securities and ZHE ¥ B BRFEHR
futures broking conducted in the HELKRRFEEZ
ordinary course of business: JE W BR

Cash clients ReEP
Clearing houses EE

Loans to margin clients HFREFEM

Impairment A

Receivables arising from securities and #EA KB EKLEL 2
futures broking JEE 2 BR 3%

Total accounts receivable and
receivables arising from securities
and futures broking

BRERREFRBELER
EXZRUBERER

Apart from the receivable balances arising from securities and futures
broking, the remaining balances are non-interest-bearing.

A58 2 BRBRER -

EAHR
AEE-—RAEBESRFRME S
&% 608 °

3

ESEAE®
AEEZECBHE -—RURLRS -

EERERERL
EHFEENRFBEMAEE - MA@
BEE-RUASKEE -

Group
A%
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHET
(Restated)
(7))
211,902 102,050
(22) (22)
211,880 102,028
270,492 168,812
8,446 11,730
117,026 73,121
395,964 253,663
(108) (274)
395,856 253,389
607,736 355,417

RESLMELLES 2 RURRER
M BEMESHE/RE -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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22.
futures broking (continued)

The movements in provisions for impairment of accounts receivable and

Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and

receivables arising from securities and futures broking are as follows:

Accounts receivable:
At 1 January
Impairment losses recognized (note 6)

At 31 December

Receivables arising from securities
and futures broking:
At 1 January
Impairment losses recognized (note 6)
Impairment losses reversed (note 6)

At 31 December

Included in the above provisions for impairment of accounts receivable
and receivables arising from securities and futures broking is a provision
for individually impaired receivables of HK$22,000 (2006: HK$22,000)
and HK$108,000 (2006: HK$274,000) with carrying amounts of
HK$22,000 (2006: HK$22,000) and HK$108,000 (2006: HK$274,000),
respectively. Such provision was determined after taking into account the
ageing of respective account receivable balances, the creditworthiness of
the debtors, their repayment history and their historical write-off
experience. Such receivables are not expected to be recovered. The Group
does not hold any collateral or other credit enhancements over these

balances.

The ageing analysis of the accounts receivable and receivables arising
from securities and futures broking not impaired as at the balance sheet

JE W BR 3K ¢
W1A18
ERERZBEERE (KZe)

MW12A31H

BERBERREL 2 RERS

R1A 18
ERAZBERRE (Hx6)
B ERERBE (HEe)

»®12A31H

date, based on the due date, is as follows:

Not yet due

Within 30 days past due
31 to 60 days past due
61 to 90 days past due
Over 90 days past due

Loans to margin clients*

BHE30A A

BHEI31E60H
BHEI61ZE90H
# 23 HE B90H

FREPEX*

2. BURERER EBFRBECLEL
Z EWERR (&)
FERETRESRHEREEE ZEK
BRzREREZSHNT

Group
A%E

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

FTER THET

22 17

- >

22 22

274 265

29 29

(195) (20)

108 274

FRERERRELANRERLCEEY
EWERZURERET DRI EMERE R
{8 JF& U B 2N % 22,0005 7T (20064 :
22,0005 7T) & 108,0005% 7T (20064 :
274,000/8 7T) ° % % BR M B 422,000
7T (20064 : 22,0007 7T) & 108,000 7T
(20064 : 274,000/&7T) ~ B RAEE L
ERESBRERIERESR 2ER  BHA
ZIER REZERLENBEMERL
BREET - AREKETBLE TR
e - REBYERZELEHRFEEM
BHRREMMEEERE -

R&EER - BAREZ BRERRES
PGS ELS 2 RIRFREZ A
ZIRBE DM

Group

rE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THT
(Restated)
(&3)
378,159 186,991
96,973 65,353
13,657 13,738
1,623 4,686
299 11,529
490,711 282,297
117,025 73,120
607,736 355,417

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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22,

23.

Accounts receivable/Receivables arising from securities and 22,
futures broking (continued)
* Loans to margin clients are secured by the underlying pledged
securities, repayable on demand and bear interest at commercial
rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of the
directors, an ageing analysis is not relevant in view of the nature
of the business of securities margin financing. As at 31 December
2007, the total market value of securities pledged as collateral in
respect of the loans to margin clients was HK$468,940,000 (2006:
HK$239,591,000).
Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large
number of diversified customers for whom there was no recent history of
default. Receivables that were past due but not impaired relate to a
number of independent customers that have a good track record with
the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the Company are
of the opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of
these balances as there has not been a significant change in credit quality
and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. Except for loans to
margin clients, the Group does not hold any collateral or other credit
enhancements over these balances.
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables 23.
Group
rE®E
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Prepayments B RIE 36,300 30,924
Deposits e 11,717 10,383
Other receivables H A e i BR K 7,243 6,952
55,260 48,259

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial
assets included in the above balances relate to receivables for which

there was no recent history of default.

BUWERR EFRBERLEE
Z W R (&)

& HEEFEZNHBEEMES
EER  ERERKEERES
EKFETE - ERBLATREE
EBUYE  BERARESME
ARAK MEFEZERRIT - ©
2007 12A31H ' EEFERF
BERNBEFERERRRZAT
{8 /4 468,940,0007% 7T (20064 :
239,591,000/ 7T) ©

RBHARARREZ BRYRBAREANE Y &
BARREEZDHMBRFPAR - EBH
HERBEZ BB KRERS BN EE
BERUFGEERBZBUEFER - RE
BEKR  ARAEEARANGEEER

EUEEAEE  BERDARRA/A
2EME - REERZSERIELRE

BE - BRAREFPER  FEETE
REEERFTEEMNERRREER
e

BAAME  REREMEKER

Company
PN
2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHET
242 218
96 -

338 218

THEEMBERRICRE BEHEL
MBI EERZR BBARYIRSLE T
BB -

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
BEEREBERERLQA
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24.

25.

Investments at fair value through profit or loss 24, RBEBEBIELATFEERE
Group
rEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Listed equity investments in Hong Kong, ~ &/ EmRH & E
at market value BME 13,479 12,246
The above equity investments as at 31 December 2007 were held for L2007 124318 ZBRHRE
trading and issued by corporate entities. EEERS  YHEEZEHRT
Cash and cash equivalents/Cash held on behalf of clients 5. BeREZERABE KREFLEERSE
An analysis of cash and cash equivalents is as follows: RekZFRARe2HHTET
Group Company
TEHE PN
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$f00_() HK$'000 HK$\'00_0
TER FAT THER FTHT
Cash and bank balances Re RRTER 212,899 198,613 1,000 812
Non-pledged time deposits 1% H 5 2| £ B
with original maturity of PR=ERZ
less than three months A
when acquired T 51,642 86,269 - =
Cash and cash equivalents He&RkERER & 264,541 284,882 1,000 812

As at the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of the Group’s
subsidiaries operating in Mainland China denominated in Renminbi
("RMB") amounted to RMB51,271,000 (approximately HK$54,798,000)
(2006: RMB32,722,000 (approximately HK$32,614,000)). The RMB is not
freely convertible into other currencies, however, under Mainland China’s
Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration of Settlement,
Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted
to exchange RMB for other currencies through banks authorized to conduct
foreign exchange business.

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit
rates. Time deposits are made for varying periods from one day to seven
days depending on the cash requirements of the Group, and earn interest
at the respective time deposit rates. The bank balances are deposited
with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default.

The Group maintains segregated trust accounts with licensed banks to
hold securities and futures clients’ monies arising from its normal course
of business. The Group has classified the clients’” monies as “Cash held
on behalf of clients” under the current assets section of the consolidated
balance sheet and recognized the corresponding accounts payable to
respective clients on the grounds that it is liable for any loss or
misappropriation of the clients’ monies. The Group is not allowed to use
the clients’ monies to settle its own obligations.

s
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A AEEEDEAEE

i

BRANARBABMN 2 RE RIBTHE
FA51,271,0007C A K # (454,798,000
7 7T) (20065 : 32,722,0007C A R (4

32,614,000 7)) - ARERES
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS 8 B R

26.

Accounts payable/Payables arising from securities and futures

broking

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities and
futures broking conducted in the
ordinary course of business:

Cash clients
Margin clients
Clearing houses

Payables arising from securities and
futures broking

Total accounts payable and payables
arising from securities and futures
broking

aw
=
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o

i
&t 2% 1
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E?%w%%

The ageing analysis of the accounts payable and payables arising from
securities and futures broking as at the balance sheet date, based on the

due date, is as follows:

Within 30 days 30H A
(including amounts not yet due) (BRERIHASE)
31 to 60 days 31260H
Over 60 days H#iB60H
Cash clients accounts payable ENBEEEP RN
Margin clients accounts payable* ERAFREPERR*
i Included in the cash clients accounts payable arising from dealing

in securities conducted in the ordinary course of business was an
amount of approximately HK$351,328,000 (2006: HK$343,581,000)
representing those clients’ undrawn monies/excess deposits placed with
the Group. As at 31 December 2007, the cash clients accounts payable
included an amount of HK$4,284,000 (2006: HK$2,896,000) in respect
of securities transactions undertaken for the accounts of certain
directors. The balances are repayable on demand and bear interest at
commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in the opinion of
the directors, an ageing analysis is not meaningful in view of the
nature of the business of dealing in securities.

* The margin clients accounts payable are repayable on demand and
bear interest at commercial rates. No ageing analysis is disclosed as, in
the opinion of the directors, an ageing analysis is not relevant in view
of the nature of the business of securities margin financing.

2. ERER RBIROEELEE
ZEMERR

Group
rEE

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

THER THT

(Restated)

(271)

118,062 112,606

576,581 491,415

15,734 13,254

21,765 5,125

614,080 509,794

732,142 622,400

RE&EFR - EARN R ES R AEELD

EEZEMNEFBERIBE ZERIHN

W

Group
rEE

2007 2006

HK$'000 HK$'000

THER FHET

(Restated)

(&Z3)

128,381 107,781

9,846 4,428

1,600 5,522

139,827 117,731

576,581 491,415

15,734 13,254

732,142 622,400

9 PREERFEBRIETETESRE
BEEECENASEFERAY
351,328,000% jt ( 2006F :
343,581,000ﬂ§7n)?%§ ZERFHERAE
SEZRRRFE/BINEM IR
% e mmminﬂmavﬁﬁﬁﬁ
%)EEE ﬁ%;% ST EERFETT

B & X5 2 A 4,284,000% T

20065F 2896000/%75) it B 3K

AR BRI ER TR E X RE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

27.

Derivative financial instruments

Assets
Forward currency contracts

Liabilities
Bullion contracts

The forward currency contracts and bullion contracts are stated at their
fair values. The above transactions involving derivative financial instruments
are conducted with financial institutions which obligations rated grade

“A" or above.

As at 31 December 2007, the aggregate notional amount of the forward
currency contracts was HK$470,568,000 (2006: HK$377,894,000) and
the aggregate contractual amount of the bullion contracts was

BE
BHIESH

np>
3

&

\

i I
k> m

HK$140,768,000 (2006: HK$66,272,000).

The purpose of the above contracts entered into by the Group is to
manage the Group’s currency rate and bullion price exposures. Such

contracts did not meet the criteria for hedge accounting.

fTESmMIA
Group
A
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FHT
4,982 3,001

9,451 1,111

BEHNESNRECBRORELTE
B - LS RITEERTAZR S
DEEEFREFEAIAIZIALL
SRBEET -

R2007512R318 @ BRENEA D2 &
E 8B\ EME A 470,568,0008 T
(20064 : 377,894,000/ 7T) © MEL B
B 42 A 48U A (E 5 140,768,000/ TT
(20064 : 66,272,000/ 7T) °

AEEFVLAANEREERAERZ
NEEXRIESBERER - HREL
6 8 h g TR IE . RT -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

28.

Interest-bearing bank borrowings 28. TESTER
Group
rEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FHET
Bank loans, unsecured and wholly SRITER  BIKIFRAR
repayable within one year —FRA2HEER 286,229 126,592

(@  Asat 31 December 2007, the Group’s banking facilities amounted
to HK$1,225,405,000 (2006: HK$505,377,000), of which
HK$286,229,000 (2006: HK$126,592,000) had been utilized as at
the balance sheet date. Certain of the banking facilities amounting
to HK$478,000,000 (2006: HK$183,000,000) are secured by certain
assets of the Group as disclosed in notes 14, 15 and 20 to the

financial statements.

A corporate guarantee has been given by a minority shareholder of
a subsidiary of the Group in respect of an unsecured bank loan of
RMB10,000,000 (approximately HK$10,688,000) (2006: HK$nil).

2007128318 » KEFEZ R
112 B A 1,225,405,000% T
(20064 : 505,377,000/ 7T) @ H
# 286,229,000/8 7T (20064 :
126,592,000 70) R&EE HE &)
F - & T R1712 §478,000,00075 7T
(20064 : 183,000,000/ 7T) LA 7%
SERBBREMNE 14 155%20
BBRE2ETEEERKR -

REB—RMBAR—BDER
5% £ 45 8R 17 B 3010,000,0007T
AR B (410,688,000 T )
(2006%F : T J0) fE M A A

R

The effective interest rates of the unsecured bank loans as at the balance IR TERINEER 2 EG R Em

sheet date are as follows: T
2007 2006
% %
Hong Kong dollar BT 5.3 5.6
Renminbi AR 6.3 5.4
New Taiwan dollar #ratk 3.6 3.2

The carrying amounts of the
sheet date are denominated in

unsecured bank loans as at the balance
the following currencies:

P B REN

BEEMROTERNEE R ZETENRT

Group

rEE
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FET
Hong Kong dollar BT 45,000 20,000
Renminbi AR 233,533 99,670
New Taiwan dollar Mak 7,696 6,922
286,229 126,592

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B3 R E M R

29. Deferred tax 29. EERIE

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the years 20074F ] 20065F F N 2 IEETRIB B 2 &
2007 and 2006 are as follows: BEZFHNT :

Group
r5HE

2007

Deferred tax liabilities EZEHEAE
Depreciation allowance in
excess of related depreciation
and revaluation of properties

HEREEBE®
HERMEER
HK$'000
FERT
At 1 January 2007 7200741818 56,378
Deferred tax charged to the profit and FRARBEEMNR ZELTHIE
loss account during the year (note 10) (Ff3E10) 549
Gross deferred tax liabilities recognized 2007¢ 2A31BERES é?ﬁ fBX
in the consolidated balance sheet BRAZELEHIBEBEES
at 31 December 2007 56,927
2006
Deferred tax liabilities EEZEBEAR
Depreciation allowance in
excess of related depreciation
and revaluation of properties
MEREBRREH
WERMEER
HK$'000
FTHT
At 1 January 2006 #2006 1818 54,979
Deferred tax charged to the profit and FAREREMR 2 ETEHE
loss account during the year (note 10) (Pt 3£ 10) 1,399
Gross deferred tax liabilities recognized R2006F 12A3EBEREAEERER
in the consolidated balance sheet BMRAZELHBEERAR
at 31 December 2006 56,378

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

29.

Deferred tax (continued)

Group
r5E

2007

Deferred tax assets

At 1 January 2007

Deferred tax credited/
(charged) to the profit
and loss account during
the year (note 10)

Exchange realignment

Gross deferred tax assets
recognized in the
consolidated balance sheet
at 31 December 2007

2006

Deferred tax assets

At 1 January 2006

Deferred tax credited/
(charged) to the profit
and loss account during
the year (note 10)

Exchange realignment

Gross deferred tax assets
recognized in the
consolidated balance sheet
at 31 December 2006

BEBREE

Decelerated
tax

Losses
available for
offsetting
against future

®)

29. EEHE (&K

depreciation  taxable profits Others Total
P 88
BREFRE wmHZEE Hity & &t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER
M 2007F 1818 2,564 291 - 2,855
FRARBEREK
e (k)
235 3T A I8
(P 2 10) (800) (154) 359 (595)
bE 5 - - 7 7
R2007% 12A31H
Rz EERAR
RERZELH
HEEMASE 1,764 137 366 2,267
Losses
available
Decelerated for offsetting
tax against future
depreciation taxable profits Others Total
A 4 85
R RRERB
BB E i Dy = Hfth & &f
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
M 2006F 1A 1H 2,524 1,378 = 3,902
FARBERE
Bm| ()
ZIEETIE
(K zE10) 40 (1,100) = (1,060)
BE i A B - 13 = 13
R 20065 12A31H
RizEEERAE
TR ZELER
HEEMRSE 2,564 291 = 2,855
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

29.

30.

Deferred tax (continued)

The Group has tax losses arising in Hong Kong and elsewhere of
HK$211,000 (2006: HK$3,579,000) and HK$30,272,000 (2006:
HK$17,871,000), respectively. The tax losses arising in Hong Kong are
available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the
companies in which the tax losses arose, whilst those arising in Taiwan
and Macau were available for a maximum period of five years and three
years, respectively. Deferred tax assets have not been recognized in respect
of these losses as they have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-
making for some time and it is uncertain whether sufficient taxable profit
will be available against which the tax losses can be utilized.

As at 31 December 2007, there was no significant unrecognized deferred
tax liability (2006: HK$nil) for taxes that would be payable on the
unremitted earnings of certain of the Group's subsidiaries or associates
as the Group has no liability to additional tax should such amounts be
remitted.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

Share capital

Authorized: ATE
1,000,000,000 (2006: 1,000,000,000) 1,000,000,000/% = Iz &
ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each 0.25%8 L2 @R
(20064 : 1,000,000,000% )

BEETEHEE :
601,920,0000% & f% El &
0.25%8 L2 @R

(20064 : 601,920,000/ )

Issued and fully paid:
601,920,000 (2006: 601,920,000)
ordinary shares of HK$0.25 each

29.

30.

i IE B R (8

AEERBEREMRESE ZHIEES
B 5 5l & 211,000 T (20065 :
3,579,000/ jt ) K& 30,272,000/ 7T
(20064 : 17,871,000 7T) - REBE
EZBRIEEBERAEREAEREZSE
ERBEBRARZARERTEF - M
REERBRMEEZHEBEERZ&ZEA
BHBRA2RAERER=F -ARUEE
BhREDEEBRZWBAR - BARY
BT =LA B A IE R Tk B A A R
EHBEERE  QYERLEEERRE
ERBEE °

R2007F 128318 AEEETHE
NG RN P S b e A
B HRREREELE  AEFYE
BINZBIERE RUESERRER
EIEFIE A & (20065 : T T) °

250N AR AR R B 2 B8 38 45 T
5 -

R AR
2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THT
250,000 250,000
150,480 150,480
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

31.

Reserves 31. R
(a) Group (a) A£H
The amounts of the Group's reserves and the movements therein FERREERFARNES
for the current and prior years are presented in the consolidated B2 285805 IRE F 402
statement of changes in equity on pages 40 to 43 of the financial BEZIREERZERA -
statements.
The amount of goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries NEFERRBERBAREEZ
in prior years, which remains eliminated against the consolidated EEWNREE RS & MM 2
retained profits, amounted to HK$4,832,000 (2006: HK$4,832,000). 21 {H 7% 4,832,000/ 7T (20064F :
4,832,000 7T) °
(b) Company (b) AT
Share Contributed Retained
premium surplus profits Total
BRH=E BARS% RBEEA &t
Note HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Bt & TERT TER TERT THER
At 1 January 2006 M2006F 1A 1H 99,724 975,582 363,043 1,438,349
Profit for the year FREH 11 - - 114,889 114,889
Interim 2006 dividend 20065 F HI R B 12 - - (42,134) (42,134)
Proposed final 2006 dividend — #t/k2006F R EfR 2 12 = = (96,307) (96,307)
At 31 December 2006 and 20066 12A31H
1 January 2007 K 2007F 1A 18 99,724 975,582 339,491 1,414,797
Profit for the year F A A 1 - - 64,503 64,503
Interim 2007 dividend 20074 R B A% B 12 - - (48,154) (48,154)
Proposed final 2007 dividend — # k2007 R #K 2 12 - - (156,499)  (156,499)
At 31 December 2007 20076 12A31H 99,724 975,582 199,341 1,274,647

The Company’s contributed surplus arose in 1992 as a result of the
Group's reorganization and represents the difference between the
nominal value of the Company's shares allocated under the
reorganization scheme and the then consolidated net asset value
of the acquired subsidiaries.

Under the Bermuda Companies Act 1981, the contributed surplus
is distributable to shareholders under certain circumstances.

KRARINFELE ZHABG
TERNEEEAD  HRBEA
B3 2 A D A AR 17 T E AR U
BHBARER 2 RAEEFRE
LEF

BEBREEIBIENRNE  ES
FHERT  BARBADK TR
% o
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

32.

Maturity profile of assets and liabilities

is as follows:

As at 31 December 2007

Assets

Unlisted debt security

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from
securities and futures
broking

Derivative financial
instruments

Cash held on behalf
of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Payables arising from
securities and futures
broking

Derivative financial
instruments

Interest-bearing
bank borrowings

3. BERABEZIHER
An analysis of the maturity profile of certain assets and liabilities of the BRELTRAURE BREERZEEN
Group analyzed by the remaining period as at the balance sheet date to BBz B BREL cAERETE
the contractual maturity date, as disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, ERBEINHERAATET
1 year 5 years
or less or less
Repayable 3 months but over but over After
on demand or less 3 months 1year 5years Undated Total
318 A
BAREXR 3@EAZ HE 1ENRL
#E B Z1f E5F  SERE  BHR &5
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS$'000 HKS$'000 HK$'000
T#Exr TFTEx FTExT FEx FTEx FEx  TEx
20075128 31H
BE
FLEmEBES - - - 2,324 = = 2,324
JFE U B 3 21,102 190,778 - - - - 211,880
EHREBELER
E4 2z ERER
170,591 225,265 - - - - 395,856
TEEMIA
- 1,321 2,281 1,380 - - 4,982
REFHARS
186,666 200,000 - - - - 386,666
RehERRE 212,899 51,642 - - - - 264,541
591,258 669,006 2,281 3,704 - - 1,266,249
afE
& 1~ BR X - 118,062 - - - - 118,062
EEZEMAERER
367,062 247,018 - - - - 614,080
TEERMIA
- - - - - 9,451 9,451
FEBETER
- 200,894 85,335 - - - 286,229
367,062 565,974 85,335 - - 9,451 1,027,822

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

Maturity profile of assets and liabilities (continued)

As at 31 December 2006
(Restated)

Assets

Unlisted debt securities

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from
securities and futures
broking

Derivative financial
instruments

Cash held on behalf
of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Liabilities

Accounts payable

Payables arising from
securities and futures
broking

Derivative financial
instruments

Interest-bearing bank
borrowings

720064 12 A 31H
(23)

BE
FLETEBES
JFE Ui Bk 30
EERMERR
B4 2 BUWRR
TEERMTA
REFRERS

RehERRE

&

& 5 BR 3

EERMERR
EEZEMNERR

fTESRTA

ARRTER

32. BEEREEZIAER (B

1 year 5 years
or less or less
Repayable 3 months  but over  but over After
on demand or less 3 months 1 year 5years  Undated Total
3@ R

ARER 3ERAZH PhE 1FEME
(RS AR EF E5F  SFEME EHR BEf
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000
FTET FTET TET FTET TET FTET TET
- - 7,723 - 2,316 - 10,039
14,737 87,291 - - - - 102,028
106,328 147,061 - - - - 253,389
- 924 1,800 277 - - 3,001
15,579 350,000 - - - - 365,579
198,613 86,269 - - - - 284,882
335,257 671,545 9,523 277 2,316 - 1,018,918
- 112,606 - - - - 112,606
356,834 152,960 - - - - 509,794
- - - - - 1,111 1,111
- 94,698 31,894 - - - 126,592
356,834 360,264 31,894 - - 1,111 750,103
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

33. Contingent liabilities 33. HAEE
As at the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for in the REER - Iﬂﬁﬂﬁ%#ﬁz 2 X
financial statements were as follows: ABEWT
Group Company
A5H NN
2007 2006 2007 2006
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FTAT FER FHET
Guarantees for banking and other facilities /&% T i B A 8 2 817
of certain subsidiaries REAMEEER - - 403,891 215,521
(@)  The Company has executed guarantees to banks for gold trading @ ARFRERETHBRARERZ
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amount of E¢BEERGERBITRILER
such facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also RARERIBREZZEREL
represented the financial exposure of the Company as at 31 EHAeE  THAERARAR
December 2007 amounted to US$22 million (approximately HK$169 2007F 12A31H 2R © &
million) (2006: US$15 million (approximately HK$118 million)). The 22,000,000 7t (49 169,000,000
total amounts of such facilities covered by the Company’s 78 7t (20064F : 15,000,0003 7T (49
guarantees as at 31 December 2007 amounted to US$58 million 118,000,000/ 7t ) ) ° K 20074
(approximately HK$454 million) and HK$20 million (2006: US$53 12A318 * ARAIERZZER
million (approximately HK$410 million) and HK$20 million). E 8 % %8 558,000,000 7T (4
454,000,000/ 7t ) & 20,000,000
71 (20064F : 53,000,000% 7T (47
410,000,000/% 7T ) & 20,000,000
wBIT) e
(b)  The Company has executed guarantees to banks for banking b) ZARFREHETHBARERZ
facilities granted to certain subsidiaries. The utilized amount of RITEEMBPITELER - AD
such facilities covered by the Company’s guarantees which also AERAEECZEEECEHA
represented the financial exposure of the Company as at the balance % 8 4235,000,0007% 7T (2006¢ :
sheet date amounted to HK$235 million (2006: HK$98 million). 98,000,000 7T) 7TE|]$
The total amount of such facilities covered by the Company's HERZHBER %ZE
guarantees as at the balance sheet date amounted to HK$1,174 iN/N Tﬁ{%ﬁﬁ/@%Z&—rﬁf,ﬁ%‘
million (2006: HK$475 million). % % & 1,174,000,000/& T
(20064 : 475,000,000 ) °
34. Operating lease arrangements 34, REHAEE
(a) As lessor (a) HEA
The Group leases its investment properties (note 15) under operating AERNLEHENRZHERELER
lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging from Az (fHEE15) - EHEREIEM
one to three years. The terms of the leases generally also require HE—Z=F HOKR K2
the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic rent KEBI N REBEEERBELE

adjustments according to the then prevailing market conditions.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its
tenants falling due as follows:

Within one year —FR"
In the second to fifth years, inclusive —ZAF + EEMFREENR

MERFEEHHEHSFHE -

20075128318 » AEE 5t &
HARITETATRE o LLHL -
ZEHA - ARKEHEEKHT
FHEBEMT

2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$:000
TER TART
6,116 5,978
2,202 2,159
8318 8,137
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

34,

35.

Operating lease arrangements (continued)

(b)

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its office properties and retail shops
under operating lease arrangements. Leases for these properties
and shops are negotiated for terms ranging from one to ten years.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had total future minimum
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases falling due

as follows:

Within one year

In the second to fifth years, inclusive

After five years

Commitments

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 34(b)
above, the Group had the following capital commitments in respect of

—FR
“ERF HEMEBEEAN
AFR

property, plant and equipment as at the balance sheet date:

Contracted, but not provided for

Authorized, but not contracted for

BRA - BEREE
Bt - EREF

34.

35t

REHENERE (B)
(b) AEFEA

ARENEEROABRETHA
ENERTEEMH - HWEVER
EREREERITERE -2+
£ o

M2007E 128318 » KREHEGE T
Rz EEEY - KEHWA
AREEHERSRERLEN

N

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FHET
187,841 128,884
311,954 153,425
38,437 51,909
538,232 334,218

HiE

B B 340 B 2 R E R AR
oy REBREERBUATHRAYE

BERREZEAKE
2007 2006
HK$000 HK$'000
TER TAET
2,810 —
1,379 1,480
4,189 1,480
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

36.

Connected and related party transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in these
financial statements, the Group had the following material transactions
with connected and/or related parties during the year:

(a)
(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Transactions with connected and/or related parties

On 21 December 2006, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the sub-contracting agreement with Foshan Shunde
Jinpeng Jewelry Co., Ltd. (“Jinpeng”), a company controlled by a
former director of a subsidiary, for engaging Jinpeng to provide
sub-contracting services for the year ended 31 December 2007.
The sub-contracting fees were charged based on the product type,
product volume and the prevailing market processing fees. Total
processing fees paid to Jinpeng for the year amounted to
HK$3,403,000 (2006: HK$5,516,000).

On 21 December 2006 and 3 July 2007, certain subsidiaries of the
Company renewed the purchase agreement and entered into a
supplementary note with Shanghai Jinghua Diamond and Jewellery
Co., Ltd. (“Shanghai Jinghua”), a fellow subsidiary of Qingdao
Jinghua Diamond and Jewellery Co., Ltd. (“Qingdao Jinghua”),
which is a 24.86% shareholder of a 70%-owned subsidiary of the
Company for purchasing polished diamonds from Shanghai Jinghua
for the year ended 31 December 2007. The purchase consideration
was determined based on the category, quantity and the prevailing
market price of the polished diamonds. Total purchases from
Shanghai Jinghua for the year amounted to HK$28,123,000 (2006:
HK$14,189,000).

On 21 December 2006 and 8 October 2007, certain subsidiaries of
the Company renewed the sale agreements with Shanghai Jinghua
and Qingdao Jinghua for selling rough diamonds and polished
diamonds to Shanghai Jinghua and Qingdao Jinghua for the year
ended 31 December 2007. The selling prices were determined based
on the category, quantity and the prevailing market price of the
diamonds. Total sales to Shanghai Jinghua and Qingdao Jinghua
for the year amounted to HK$4,328,000 (2006: HK$222,000).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

36.

Connected and related party transactions (continued)

(a)

(iv)

(vi)

(vii)

Transactions with connected and/or related parties
(continued)

On 21 December 2006, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the polishing service agreement with Qingdao Jinghua for
engaging Qingdao Jinghua to provide rough diamonds polishing
services for the year ended 31 December 2007. The processing
fees were charged according to an agreed price list which was
determined with reference to open market rates. Total processing
fees paid to Qingdao Jinghua for the year amounted to
HK$1,861,000 (2006: HK$1,679,000).

On 1 December 2006, certain subsidiaries of the Company renewed
the agency service agreement with Shanghai Jinghua for engaging
Shanghai Jinghua to arrange for the importing of diamonds through
the Shanghai Diamond Exchange for the year ended 31 December
2007. The agency fee, which was determined with reference to
open market rates, was charged at a fixed rate on the diamonds’
importing price. Total agency fee paid to Shanghai Jinghua for the
year amounted to HK$208,000 (2006: HK$450,000).

On 1 April 2007, a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company
renewed the tenancy agreement for the lease of a retail shop from
the respective spouses of Mr. CHOW Kwen Ling and Dr. CHOW
Kwen Lim and the administrator of a late director of the Company,
for two years ending 31 March 2009 with a monthly rental of
HK$173,000. The lease rentals were determined with reference to
open market rentals. Total rental paid for the year amounted to
HK$2,040,000 (2006: HK$1,950,000).

A wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company renewed leases with
related companies, in which certain directors and their respective
spouses have interests, for the lease of the Company's directors’
quarters with a total monthly rental of HK$70,000 for the year
ended 31 December 2007. The lease rentals were determined with
reference to open market rentals. Total rentals paid for the year
amounted to HK$840,000 (2006: HK$840,000).

All of the above related party transactions also constitute continuing
connected transactions as defined in Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

36.
(a)

(b)

(c)

Connected and related party transactions (continued)

Transactions with connected and/or related parties
(continued)

Payables to related parties:

Jinpeng e lEk=E
Shanghai Jinghua LERE
Qingdao Jinghua SERE

The payables to related parties are unsecured, interest-free and
payable within one month after billings.

Guarantees for banking facilities for subsidiaries

The Company and certain wholly-owned subsidiaries of the
Company have provided corporate guarantees to banks for facilities
granted to certain non-wholly-owned subsidiaries. The utilized
amount of such facilities amounted to approximately
HK$70,006,000 (2006: HK$90,766,000). The total amount of such
facilities amounted to approximately HK$78,022,000 (2006:
HK$98,673,000).

Remuneration of key management personnel of the Group

The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to key management
personnel during the year, including the amounts paid to the
Company's executive directors, is as follows:

Fees we
Salaries and allowances e RkER
Discretionary bonuses paid B R BB LA

and payable
Pension scheme contributions

RREF B4

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 8 to
the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

37.

Financial instruments by category

The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments
as at the balance sheet date are as follows:

Group
r5E

2007

Financial assets

Other assets

Available-for-sale investments

Accounts receivable

Receivables arising from securities

and futures broking
Financial assets included in

prepayments, deposits and

other receivables
Investments at fair value
through profit or loss

Derivative financial instruments
Cash held on behalf of clients

Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Interests in associates (note 19)

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities

and futures broking

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

37. RERSEz2e®MIA
REEH  SHEAZEBRTIAKEAEN

77

T
BEEE
Financial assets
at fair value Available-
through for-sale
profit or loss Loans and financial
- held for trading receivables assets Total
BBEE
DFEEZ
BKEE BRK e
-BEEE FE U 3R 18 BBEE &t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$"000 HK$’000
FERT FERT FTEX FTEX
Hin&E - 51,341 = 51,341
AHERE - - 1,111,922 1,111,922
JiE Ui B 5% = 211,880 = 211,880
EERBERRELE
2 FE U R 3K - 395,856 = 395,856
AN RIE -
Ze R E M EK
ERHBEE - 18,960 - 18,960
BREE
ATEEEBEKRE 13,479 = = 13,479
TEEBMIA 4,982 - - 4,982
REFHERS - 386,666 = 386,666
BeRkERRE - 264,541 - 264,541
18,461 1,329,244 1,111,922 2,459,627
BEEE
Financial
liabilities at fair Financial
value through liabilities at
profit or loss amortized
- held for trading cost Total
BREBIE
AFEEZ 788
BEEE B A&
-BEEE BMEaRE a3
HK$"000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FET FERx FERT
B E DAl (M &19) - 128 128
JE 51 BR 3% - 118,062 118,062
Z ERERER - 614,080 614,080
FAAEMEMERETRR
B BEEZHBAR - 77,541 77,541
TEEMIA 9,451 = 9,451
ATERITER - 286,229 286,229
9,451 1,096,040 1,105,491

2007 & ¥

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2007
BEEEBBKRARLA



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

37.

Financial instruments by cat

Group
A%H

2006

Financial assets

Other assets
Available-for-sale investments
Accounts receivable
Receivables arising from securities
and futures broking
Financial assets included in
prepayments, deposits and
other receivables
Investments at fair value
through profit or loss
Derivative financial instruments
Cash held on behalf of clients
Cash and cash equivalents

Financial liabilities

Interests in associates (note 19)

Accounts payable

Payables arising from securities
and futures broking

Financial liabilities included in
other payables and accruals

Derivative financial instruments

Interest-bearing bank borrowings

egory (continued)

37. REHNIBEZEMIA ()

BBEE
Financial assets
at fair value Available-
through for-sale
profit or loss Loans and financial
— held for trading receivables assets Total
hﬁiﬁ BT
NEEEZ
MSEE =5/ At e
-RFIEEE JE W5k MIBEE &
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHET FHET FHET
HEE = 43,233 = 43,233
AL ERE = = 447,695 447,695
& L2 B 5K = 102,028 = 102,028
BAEMBERLEE
2 U ﬁfw« = 253,389 = 253,389
sTATEN R
e &ﬁﬁﬂﬁ% I
ERHMBEE = 17,335 = 17,335
BEBT
AFEEEE 12,246 = = 12,246
TEEMITAE 3,001 = = 3,001
REFHERS = 365,579 = 365,579
RekERRE = 284,882 = 284,882
15,247 1,066,446 447 695 1,529,388
B¥EE
Financial
liabilities at fair Financial
value through liabilities at
profit or loss amortized
— held for trading cost Total
BREBTE
AEEEZ bigc &ic
HIsaRE AN A BR
-RIEER Bsa’E =)
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FAT FHET FHET
REEE A Bl (FTaE19) = 128 128
JEE 1% B 3% = 112,606 112,606
Ji%&ﬁsﬁ%ﬁ& KEE
Z TR = 509,794 509,794
il Aﬁ it & 1 BR 3K
+Iﬁazw%:am = 51,768 51,768
%ﬁiﬁﬁuﬁ 1,111 = 1,111
TERITER = 126,592 126,592
1,111 800,888 801,999
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

37.

38.

Financial instruments by category (continued)

Company

AT

Financial assets

Interests in subsidiaries (note 18)
Financial assets included in prepayments,
deposits and other receivables

MBEE

RH B A B4 & (Y AE18)
AEABNFIE - BER
HEMEURR M BEE

Cash and cash equivalents RekERRE

Financial liabilities i S =R

Financial liabilities included in other STAHMENERRR
payables and accruals [EFTIEE 2B AR

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(a)

Financial risk factors

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise bank loans
and overdrafts, and cash and bank deposits. The main purpose of
these financial instruments is to finance for the Group's operations.
The Group has various other financial assets and liabilities such as
accounts receivable and accounts payable, which arise directly from
its operations.

The Group’s overall risk management policies focus on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to minimize potential
adverse effects on the Group’s financial performance. Risk
management is carried out by management under the policies
approved by the Board and it identifies, evaluates and monitors
financial risks in close co-operation with the Group’s operating
units.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial instruments are
interest rate risk, foreign currency risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and
equity securities price risk. The Board reviews and agrees policies
for managing each of these risks and they are summarized below.

37. RERIBzHBEAE (K)

2007 2006

Loans and Loans and
receivables receivables
BXK =59
WA & W kIR
HK$'000 HK$'000
FERT FHEIT
497,910 577,312

96 -

1,000 812

499,006 578,124

2007 2006
Financial Financial
liabilities at liabilities at
amortized cost amortized cost
12 8 88 B AR 1R SH A AN
ARBEEE AEHBAR
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FHEIT
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

38.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a)

Financial risk factors (continued)
Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to interest rate risk due to potential changes
in interest rates of interest-bearing financial assets and liabilities.
Interest-bearing financial assets are mainly loans to margin clients
which are mostly-short term in nature, whereas interest-bearing
financing liabilities are primarily short-term bank borrowings with
primarily floating interest rates which expose the Group to cash
flow interest rate risk.

For Hong Kong dollar floating-rate borrowings, assuming the
amount of liability outstanding as at the balance sheet date was
outstanding for the whole year, a 50 basis-point increase/decrease
in interest rates at 31 December 2007 and 2006 would have
decreased/increased the Group's profit before tax by HK$225,000
and HK$100,000, respectively. For Renminbi floating-rate
borrowings, a 50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest rates at
31 December 2007 and 2006 would have decreased/increased the
Group's profit before tax by HK$1,168,000 and HK$498,000,
respectively. The sensitivity to interest rate used is considered
reasonable, with all other variables held constant.

The Group's interest rate risk exposure also arises from margin
financing and other lending activities. The Group has the legal
capacity to quickly recall such loans or re-price its loans to an
appropriate level. A 50 basis-point increase/decrease in interest
rates at 31 December 2007 and 2006 would have increased/
decreased the Group's profit before tax by HK$811,000 and
HK$473,000, respectively. The analysis is prepared assuming the
amount of assets carried as at the balance sheet date was carried
for the whole year. The sensitivity to interest rate used is considered
reasonable, with all other variables held constant.

The Group's policy is to obtain the most favourable interest rates
available without increasing its foreign currency exposure.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures mainly arising from
sales and purchases by operating units in currencies other than the
units’ functional currency. The Group uses foreign exchange
forward contracts to manage certain of its foreign currency
exposures on significant and recurring future commercial
transactions mainly relating to its US dollar-denominated purchases.
Hedging is only considered for firm commitments.

The Group's assets and liabilities are mainly denominated in Hong
Kong dollar, Renminbi and US dollar. Currency risks are managed
by partly financing non-Hong Kong dollar assets with loans
denominated in the relevant currency.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

38.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(a) Financial risk factors (continued)
Credit risk

The accounts and other receivables represent the Group's major
exposure to the credit risk arising from the default of the
counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying
amount of these financial assets in the consolidated balance sheet.
The Group has no significant concentrations of credit risk with
respect to its jewellery retail business as it has a large number of
diversified customers. For accounts receivable arising from the
wholesale of diamonds and precious metals, the Group trades only
with recognized and creditworthy third parties and bullion banks.
The Group’s margin clients accounts receivable arising from the
ordinary course of business of dealing in securities are secured by
the underlying pledged securities. The Group seeks to maintain
strict control over its outstanding receivables and has its credit
control policy to minimize the credit risk. In addition, all receivable
balances are monitored on an ongoing basis and overdue balances
are followed up by senior management. Accordingly, the Group’s

exposure to bad debts is not significant.

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets, which mainly
comprise cash and cash equivalents, investment in an unlisted debt
security, other receivables and derivative financial instruments, arises
from default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal

to the carrying amount of these instruments.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to
credit risk arising from accounts receivable and receivables arising
from securities and futures broking are disclosed in note 22 to the

financial statements.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors and
maintains level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate by
management to finance the Group’s operations and mitigate the
effects of fluctuation in cash flows. The Group's treasury
department’s responsibility is to maintain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of banking
facilities in order to meet its liquidity requirements both in the
short term and long term. The Group maintains significant flexibility
to respond to opportunities and events by ensuring that committed
credit lines are available. All debts of the Group as at 31 December

2007 would mature in less than one year.

The maturity profile of the Group's principal financial liabilities as
at the balance sheet date, based on the contracted undiscounted
payments, are disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

38.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued) 38. MEEAREEAEREE ()
(a) Financial risk factors (continued) (@) HBEREZR(E)

Equity securities price risk

Equity securities price risk is the risk that the fair values of equity
securities decrease as a result of changes in the levels of equity

R 17 & % B 1 [ g

“T"ﬁ%fﬁffﬂﬂ IR B A2
AFEERRR EBKTRES

indices and the value of individual securities. The fair value of E’é%f‘i@ﬂj REHMT KA
these listed equity investments are affected by market forces and B fELEMROHIKEZATE
other factors. The Group is exposed to equity price risk arising BEXmENEREMEAZRTE -
from individual equity investments classified as available-for-sale REBRK2007F12A31BHH
investments (note 20) and trading equity investments (note 24) as BATHELERE (HF20) kE
at 31 December 2007. The Group's listed investments are listed on FRMOZE (M 7E24) 2 @5 7
the Stock Exchange and are valued at quoted market prices as at REMAZRHERER - RE
the balance sheet date. The majority of the listed equity investments Bz EmERERBRAEM - KU
are held for non-trading purpose. EERMMMENE A¥HLE
MRHIREDREFREERR -
The market equity indices for the Stock Exchange, at the close of RAFEERILER IR ZH
business of the nearest trading day in the year to the balance RN R RE - B2
sheet date, and their respective highest and lowest points during BROEERESERFAZES
the year were as follows: REEEHEMT
31 December High/low 31 December High/low
12A31R &/ & 12A318 =/ &
2007 2007 2006 2006
Hong Kong - Hang Seng Index & - B4 & 27,812 31,958/ 19,964 20,049/
18,659 14,843
The following table demonstrates the sensitivity to every 10% TRBRIE \,gﬁEZEgﬁfg '
change in the fair values of the equity investments, with all other ﬁﬁﬁﬁm PN qu)\Eﬂmlﬁ% ;
variables held constant and before any impact on tax, based on AMEBRMNIREALEBEEI0%EE 2 &
their carrying amounts as at the balance sheet date. For the purpose RE - AN E  HatHERE
of this analysis, for the available-for-sale equity investments the CEBYERR A EENEBER
impact is deemed to be on the investment revaluation reserve and 28 BYWES R REZSETYEES
no account is given for factors such as impairment which might BEVEX o
impact on the profit and loss account.
Increase/
Carrying amount decrease Increase/
of equity in profit decrease
investments before tax in equity
I 6 1RE B B A g A R %
ZREE #m,/ "D #m,/w D
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER THER THER
2007
Investments listed in Hong Kong R &E LT 2 &R E
- Available-for-sale -AHHE 1,093,733 - 109,373
— Held-for-trading -BEEE 13,479 1,348 -
Unlisted investments at fair value & A FEE 2 LTEE
- Available-for-sale - E 15,126 - 1,513
2006
Investments listed in Hong Kong R&EB LT 2% &
- Available-for-sale - E 421,791 - 42,179
- Held-for-trading -FBIEEE 12,246 1,225 -
Unlisted investments at fair value A FEEZIELTEE
— Available-for-sale - E 15,765 - 1,577

CHOW SANG SANG HOLDINGS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED @ ANNUAL REPORT 2007

AEEEBBEEBEARALDA 2007 & ¥



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MRS M

38.

39.

40.

Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

(b) Capital management

The primary objective of the Group’s capital management is to
safeguard the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and
to maintain a healthy capital ratio in order to support its business
and to enhance shareholder value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to
it, in light of changes in economic conditions and business
strategies. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group
may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, raise and repay
debts or issue new shares. The Group is not subject to any externally
imposed capital requirements except for certain subsidiaries engaged
in securities and futures dealing and broking, which are regulated
entities under the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong
and subject to the respective minimum capital requirements. No
changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during
the years ended 31 December 2007 and 2006.

The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio, which is total
borrowings to total shareholders’ equity. Total borrowings includes
interest-bearing bank and other borrowings. Total shareholders’
equity comprises all components of equity attributable to the equity
holders of the Company. The Group’s policy is to maintain the
gearing ratio at a reasonable level. The gearing ratios as at the
balance sheet dates were as follows:

Total borrowings BERE
Total shareholders’ equity PR R s AR EE
Gearing ratio EARBEHE

(c) Fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial assets and liabilities
approximated their fair values as at the balance sheet date.

Comparative amounts

During the year, the Group considered it more appropriate to reclassify
certain receivables and payables in order to better reflect their underlying
nature. The principal changes consist of the reclassifications of receivable
from/payable to clearing houses from “Accounts receivable/payable” to
“Receivables/Payables arising from securities and futures broking”.
Accordingly, the relevant comparative amounts of “Accounts receivable/
Receivables arising from securities and futures broking” of HK$11,730,000,
and “Accounts payable/Payables arising from securities and futures
broking” of HK$5,125,000 on the face of the consolidated balance sheet
have been reclassified to conform with the current year's presentation.

Approval of the financial statements

The financial statements were approved and authorized for issue by the
Board of directors on 28 March 2008.
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD

As at 31 December 2007

Description

BE

Lot Number

it B 5% &

Use

ick=H

FEMEFES
720075124318
Gross

Floor Area Type
EEEE BER

Lease
Term

R

Hong Kong
]

#229 Nathan Road, Kowloon
NERME 2295 2 1%

K.IL. 6357

Rental/own use

HE B A

(Sq. ft. approx.)
(REFAR)

31,527* Commercial

[

Medium
a2

* G/F & M/F, 326-328 Castle
Peak Road, Kowloon
L85 1L 38 326-3285%

HTERE

N.K.L.L. 2507 & 2177

Rental/own use

i/ 8H

2,790 Commercial

[GES

Medium
H

# G/F & 1/F, 99-101 Wuhu Street,
Hunghom, Kowloon
JUE AL T #5 £599-1015%
1T RE

HH.LL. 472, 471
& 447 s A

Own use

=h

2,345* Commercial

[GES

Medium

2

# Roof, G/F & 1/F, 432 Prince
Edward Road West, Kowloon
NEXRFEFA2HM T
BRXA

N.K.I.L. 2266 R.P.

Rental/own use

HE/ 8 A

2,562* Commercial

[GES

Medium

7

Flat A, 11/F and Roof,

199 Nam Cheong Street, Kowloon
NEFMEFIRMEAEERE

N.K.I.L. 1230 s.A.R.P.
&5.B.ss.2

Rental

i

2,391* Residential

E=E

Medium

2/F, Flats A & B 3/F, 4/F, 5/F
& Flat A 6/F, 231 Nathan Road,
Kowloon
NEETB B 23157218 - 318A
NBEE - 418 -~ 5K N 6IE AR

K.IL. 6642

Rental/own use

HE/ 8

11,380* Commercial

[GES

Medium

o

Units A1, A2, A3, A4, A6, A8,
A11, A13, 1/F & Unit A4,
8/F & Units A1, A3, A4, A5,
A7, A9, 10/F, Block A,
489-491 Castle Peak Road,
Kowloon
BE S 1L 3B 489-4915% ARE 148
Al A2 A3 A4 A6 A8"

A11~ A13 - 8IEA4T 101EAT -

A3~ A4~ A5~ AT A9

N.K.ILL. 35155 C,
D&F

Own use

=hit

41,912 Industrial

I%

Medium

Car Ports No. 7 & 22 on G/F,
Car Ports No. 26 & 57
on Basement, Ho On Mansion,
107-109 Austin Road,
Kowloon

LB £ 43 107-1095%
HRBMTEMTR2%R
Hh [ B A7 26 1% 575

K.ILL. 10223

Own use

=p5

N/A Car park

TER =iy}

Long

Car Parking Space No. B162
in Basement, Balwin Court,
154-164 Argyle Street,
Kowloon
B EEHI14-1647EZH
b [EEB1628 fiz

R.P. of K.I.L. 4208

Rental

ek}

N/A Car park

@A B

Long

# G/F-3/F, 691-693 Nathan Road,
Kowloon

U BE T BB 691-6935% i T = 312

K.IL. 2444 s ARP. &
2444 R.P.

Rental/own use

HE B A

9,890* Commercial

kS

Long
&
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PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES HELD

As at 31 December 2007

FrEMEFSE
2007 12A31H

Gross Lease
Description Lot Number Use Floor Area Type Term
HE i R 5 A% BEEE EE B
(5. ft. approx.)
(REFAR)
Hong Kong
i
# 85 Castle Peak Road, Yuen Long, Lot No. 3640 in Own use 3,255 Commercial Medium
_New Territories D.D. 120
MATAB L RKESSR2E BH [EES a2
# Shop B, G/F, 430 Prince Edward N.K.I.L. 2268 R.P. & Own use 1,078* Commercial Medium
Road West, Kowloon 2267 R.P.
JLBE K F 38 78 43057 3 T B B A EES f
* Shop B, G/F, 70-78 Kwong Fuk Road, Tai Po Town Own use 2,089* Commercial Medium
Tai Po, New Territories Lot No. 28
R 7% K I [ 48 18 70-785% i T~ B4 Shit EES o
* G/F, 47-49 Tai Po Road, Kowloon N.K.I.L. 1230 s.B.R.P. Own use 1,660* Commercial Medium
&R.P.
JUBE KB 47-495 30 T B [GES i
Shop No. 305, G/F, Lok Hin Terrace, Chai Wan Inland Lot Rental 175* Commercial Medium
350 Chai Wan Road, Hong Kong No. 149
BB LEEB30RLEHF A i [EES a2
T 3055 &
Mainland China
HE Rt
Unit 501, Block 4, Meile Village, N/A Own use 1,010 Residential Long
Rongshan Community Association,
Ronggui Street Representative Office,
Shunde District, Foshan City,
Guangdong Province
EREBUMNEEESEHE i B H F=E &
MERBTILEZS
EEMNAESOE
East of Guangzhu Highway, N/A Rental/own use 123,700 Industrial/ Medium
Licun Management Zone, commercial
Licun District, Lunjiao Town,
Shunde District, Foshan City,
Guangdong Province N
FER AL IR R iR 2R 5 TR i,/ B8R %/ o
EREERERA EES
10-21-3 Zone, Luoxing Road, N/A Rental 188,050 Industrial/ Medium
Mawei Free Trade Zone, commercial
\_Fuzho\u_, Fujian Province N
BRABNTERRTR i@ B afic| I%/ o
EEW10-21-3E EES
# Unit No. 1-1, Fuilihua Mansion, N/A Own use 1,906 Commercial Long
No.150 Qinghui Road,
Daliang Town, Shunde District,
Foshan City, Guangdong Province N
BRAEGLDIEERARE THEA Shis EES K

BERISOREREANE IR

# Location of branches
DITHEL

* Saleable area
AEEEE
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Mixed Sources

Product group from well-managed 25%
forests, controlled sources and

recycled wood or fiber
www.fsc.org Cert no. SGS-COC-2116
© 1996 Forest Stewardship Council
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